

Centre Métropolis Atlantique Atlantic Metropolis Centre

ATLANTIC METROPOLIS CENTRE OF EXCELLENCE FOR RESEARCH ON IMMIGRATION, INTEGRATION AND CULTURAL DIVERSITY

ANNUAL REPORT OF ACTIVITIES: 2007-2008

June 2008

ATLANTIC METROPOLIS CENTRE/ CENTRE METROPOLIS ATLANTIQUE ANNUAL REPORT / RAPPORT ANNUEL 2007-2008

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction	<u>Page</u> 3
Partie 1 : Objectifs du centre	4
A. Centre Objectives for 2007-08	4
B. Overview of Key Centre Activities	5
PART II: Knowledge Transfer/ Mobilization Activities	6
A. 10th National Metropolis Conference	6
B. Centre and Domain Activities	7
C. Website	10
D. Newsletter	10
E. Media Coverage	10
PART III: Research	11
A. Projects Supported by Centre Funds: Faculty	11
B. Additional Research Funding Attracted by AMC Researchers	11
C. Research Outputs	12
D. Working Papers Series	12
PART IV: Networks and Partnerships	13
A. Regional and National Partnerships, Collaborations and	
Networking Activities	13
B. Governance Partners	13
C. International Linkages and Collaborations	13
D. Support from Consortium Universities	14
E. Non-Research Project specific Funding from	
Federal Departments	15
PART V: Training Activities	15
PART VI: Budget Projections for 2008-2009	16

List of	<u>Appendices</u>	<u>Page</u>
Appendix 1:	Research Domains	17
Appendix 2:	Grant Competition	21
Appendix 3:	Publications and Presentations	23
Appendix 4:	Working Papers Series	37
Appendix 5:	Knowledge Transfer / Mobilization Activities	39
Appendix 6:	10 th National Metropolis Conf erence	52
Appendix 7:	Board of Directors	61
Appendix 8:	P and D Committee	62
Appendix 9:	Partners List	63
Appendix 10:	AMC and Domain Funded Research-Projects	67
Appendix 11:	Student Training, Research and Outputs	79
Appendix 12:	Budget – Core Funds	88
Appendix 13:	External Funding Secured by AMC and Domains	89
• •	2007 Annual Policy Research Symposium Agenda and Participants List	93

Introduction

Ce rapport annuel du Centre Métropolis Atlantique fait état des activités entre le 1er avril 2007 et le 31 mars 2008. Il marque également une nouvelle phase dans l'évolution du projet Métropolis (2007-2012). Cette première année de la phase III a été très riche pour le CMA, notamment en raison de l'organisation de la 10e conférence nationale Métropolis à Halifiax du 3 au 6 avril. Tenu pour la première fois au Canada atlantique, cet événement a suscité beaucoup d'intérêt de la part des chercheurs universitaires, de représentants gouvernementaux et d'organisations non-gouvernementales qui sont venus nombreux à Halifax. Deux activités pré-conférence ont également permis de cibler certaines problématique, soit l'immigration et la diversité au sein des communautés francophones en situation minoritaire et les enjeux autour de la migration des famille.

Créé en janvier 2004, le Centre Métropolis Atlantique présente les perspectives et les préoccupations de la région atlantique relatives aux politiques stratégiques nationales du projet Metropolis et de ses partenaires fédéraux. Le CMA est affilié à quatre autres centres Metropolis (établis en 1996) et il fait partie d'un réseau transnational lié au projet Metropolis international.

Le CMA œuvre dans les deux langues officielles à partir des bureaux de Halifax et de Moncton, favorisant la promotion d'un dialogue entre les communautés de langues et de juridictions diverses. Forts de l'acquis des universités de la région, les huit groupes ou domaines de recherche régionaux du Centre permettent de rassembler des chercheurs, des organismes communautaires, des fournisseurs de service aux immigrants ainsi que des responsables de l'élaboration des politiques sur le plan municipal, provincial et fédéral (voir les résumés des domaines à l'annexe 1).

Le CMA a pour but principal de contribuer à l'élargissement des connaissances relatives aux politiques et aux tendances dans le secteur de l'immigration, aux changements et aux migrations de la population ainsi qu'aux priorités et aux programmes relatifs à l'immigration sur le plan régional et national. Étant donné que l'immigration devient depuis quelques années une plus grande préoccupation au Canada atlantique et une réalité plus connue, le CMA concentre ses efforts sur l'attraction, l'intégration et la rétention des nouveaux immigrants dans les communautés anglophones et francophones.

Partie I : Objectifs du centre

A. Centre Objectives for 2007- 2008

- Organize and host the 10th National Metropolis Conference in Halifax, Nova Scotia, April 3-6, 2008. This is the first national conference of Phase III and the first to be held in Atlantic Canada.
- Involve students, research affiliates, stakeholders and partner organizations in the planning and execution of the 10th National Metropolis Conference, thus providing training opportunities for students and allowing for input from partners.
- Develop new research domains aligned with the federal policy research priorities of Phase III of the Metropolis Project. This involves reducing the number of domains from six to five, and welcoming three new domain leaders to the roster.
- Foster the development of robust research networks which extend throughout Atlantic Canada, across the country and internationally. These networks include community organizations and policy makers in addition to academic researchers, and provide an interface for pursuing the AMC mandate of policy-relevant research addressing immigration, diversity and population migrations.
- Provide infrastructure and support to the AMC-affiliated researchers who
 received grants from AMC core research funding, and who attracted
 additional research funding of \$566,220 in the 2007-08 fiscal year in order
 to help them move their projects forward and bring them to fruition.
- Enhance student training and access to educational opportunities in the fields of immigration and diversity studies. This objective is achieved through the AMC Grant Competition, subsidies for students to attend conferences and the Policy Research Symposium, domain-based employment on AMC-funded research projects, and by other means.
- Streamline and improve knowledge dissemination capabilities through the
 expansion of the Working Paper Series, improvements to the website and
 the creation of a monthly Electronic Bulletin which contains information on
 upcoming events, including lectures and conferences, research resources
 and publications, and calls for proposals.
- Award \$105,000 to high-quality and innovative research projects addressing the six federal policy research priorities through the third annual AMC Grant Competition. The AMC aims to attract new research

affiliates from universities across all four Atlantic Provinces through this competition.

B. Overview of Key Center Activities

10th National Metropolis Conference

The Atlantic Metropolis Centre organized and hosted the 10th National Metropolis Conference at the World Trade and Convention Centre in Halifax. The theme of the conference, which took place April 3 to 6, 2008, was "Expanding the Debate: Multiple Perspectives on Immigration to Canada." The conference attracted over 960 participants from across the country and beyond to discuss issues related to immigration, settlement, diversity and multiculturalism in Canada. During plenary sessions, presentation, roundtable and training workshops, poster presentations and a variety of social and pre-conference events, participants from across the community and government sectors and a variety of academic disciplines shared research findings, made connections, developed directions for future work and learned about and contributed to the Metropolis network. As the largest event of its kind ever held in Atlantic Canada, and on par with the major national and international conferences, this was an important event for the region and for the Atlantic Metropolis Centre.

Cross-Domain Project

The Centre's Cross-Domain Project, *Profiles of Immigrant Communities in Atlantic Canada: The role of networks in attracting, retaining and integrating immigrant men and women in Atlantic Canada*, headed by Nicole Gallant, (formerly of Université de Moncton, currently at IRNS, Université de Québec), continued in 2007-08. Phase II (individual interviews) was nearing completion at the end of the fiscal year. The analysis of Phase I data from focus groups in the four field sites the research team published a series of articles in the Atlantic Edition of *Our Diverse Cities* (Spring, 2008).

The AMC Data Initiative

The AMC Data Initiative project was completed prior to the beginning of the fiscal year, but it was presented at the AMC Research Symposium in St. John's in May. Project PI Howard Ramos and researcher Yoko Yoshida prepared an environmental scan of data related to immigration. Dr. Ramos subsequently organized training workshops on data access at the 10th National Metropolis Conference and the "Introduction to Strata" workshop in conjunction with the ARDC at Dalhousie University in January, 2008. In 2008 the AMC Data Committee will be restructured.

Atlantic Immigration and Diversity Research Archive (AIDRA)

The Atlantic Immigration and Diversity Research Archive (AIDRA) project was completed during the summer of 2007, with funding from ACOA, Canadian Heritage, the NS Office of Immigration, and the Atlantic Metropolis Centre. The

AIDRA is a searchable online database of Atlantic-based immigration-related research. It is the result of extensive consultation with AMC partners across sectors and research conducted by AMC staff and domain-based research assistants. Users may now access the AIDRA through the Atlantic Metropolis Centre website. In 2008-2009, the AMC intends to hire a web expert to fine tune the search functions of the AIDRA.

2007-2008 Grants Competition and Peer Review Process

The AMC held a third competition to award \$105,000 allocated for grants in the yearly budget. The AMC invited submissions addressing the six federal priority areas of the National Metropolis Project, as well as the overarching theme of the Atlantic Metropolis Centre: Attraction, Retention and Integration of Immigrants to Atlantic Canada. For the list of the 3 Strategic and 10 Pilot Grants awarded, see Appendix 2 (also available from the AMC website). This year's grants competition was effective in attracting new researchers to affiliate with the AMC, both from the Centre's lead universities, and from regional institutions such as Mount Allison University. Two of the three Strategic Grants were awarded to researchers who are new affiliates of the AMC. The grants competition has also provided funding to a large number of graduate and senior honours students for work on a range of projects (see Appendix 11).

Working Paper Series

Researchers at the AMC produced 4 working papers in 2007-08 – a listing is provided in Part III, D.

AMC Open House

The AMC Halifax office held an "Open House" on December 7th, 2007. This event was attended by approximately 50 people, including representatives of NGO partner organizations, government partners, and the Academic Vice-Presidents of the lead universities.

PART II: Knowledge Transfer/ Mobilization Activities

A. 10th National Metropolis Conference

The Atlantic Metropolis Centre organized the 10th National Metropolis Conference, entitled "Expanding the Debate: Multiple Perspectives on Immigration to Canada." The event took place at the World Trade and Convention Centre in Halifax, from April 3 to 6, 2008. The conference was both the first national conference to be held in Atlantic Canada, and the first national conference of Phase III of the Metropolis Project. It brought together over 960 academic researchers, policymakers, and representatives from non-governmental organizations and students from across the country and beyond to discuss issues relating to immigration, population migrations and cultural diversity in Canada. The conference programme included a total of 6 plenary sessions, 72 workshops (12 double-length and 60 single), 27 roundtables and 18

poster presentations. Events which took place in conjunction with the conference include the Graduate Student Professional Development Day, two preconference days on francophone migration, a workshop on family migration, study tours and Creative Diversity.

The Atlantic Metropolis Centre Directors, researchers and staff were heavily involved in planning the Conference. Madine VanderPlaat was the Chair of conference planning and Terry Murphy, Chair of the Board of Directors, managed conference fundraising. The AMC Board of Directors and P and D Committees acted in an advisory capacity. The Secretariat provided considerable input towards thematic and programme planning. Due to the small size of the AMC and the fact that it had not previously been involved in the planning of a national conference, an event planning firm, Compart Event Management, was contracted to provide planning services.

There was a significant amount of local, regional and national media coverage of the conference. Coverage highlights included live broadcast of the plenary sessions on CPAC and live on-site interviews with high profile delegates on CBC Radio Nova Scotia. Videos of the plenary sessions are available for viewing on the web and proceedings can be downloaded at the conference website.

Since this year's conference fell in the 2008-09 fiscal year the final budget was not available in time to be included in the Annual Report. However, due to much higher than anticipated registration numbers, expenditures are not expected to exceed revenues. A full budget will be available in summer, 2008 and included in next year's Annual Report.

Please see Appendix 6 for complete information on the conference.

B. Centre and Domain Activities

AMC 2007-08 Policy Research Symposium

The AMC held its 4th Annual Policy Research Symposium (formerly Strategic Planning Retreat), May 14-15, 2007 at Memorial University in St. John's, Newfoundland. The event was attended by approximately 100 researchers, NGO representatives and government partners. Planning assistance was provided by Natasha Clarke of the international students' office at Memorial University and a committee composed of representatives from partner organizations in Newfoundland and Labrador.

The meeting included workshops and presentations addressing the following topics:

- Phase III Research Priorities
- Thematic Planning for the 10th National Conference

- Emerging AMC Initiatives
- Population Issues and the Role of Immigration in Newfoundland and Labrador
- The Newfoundland and Labrador Population Strategy

Participating federal partners included Citizenship and Immigration Canada, Canadian Heritage, Public Safety Canada and others. NGO partners included Halifax Immigrant Learning Centre, Metropolitan Immigrant Settlement Association, The Association for New Canadians of Newfoundland and Labrador, the Daybreak Centre, the Multicultural Association of Nova Scotia, la Fédération acadienne de la Nouvelle-Écosse and Fédération des francophones de TNL, Multicultural Women's Organization of Newfoundland and Labrador, Sharing Our Cultures, MAGMA and others.

AMC Open House

The AMC Halifax office held an "Open House" on December 7th, 2007. This event was attended by approximately 50 people, including representatives of NGO partner organizations, government partners, and the Academic Vice-Presidents of the lead universities. It provided an opportunity for researchers and partners to come together in the AMC office space to meet and network. The Moncton node of the AMC held a similar event on September 19th, 2007.

Conférence de Daniel Salée

Le Centre Métropolis Atlantique, bureau de Moncton, a organisé une conférence de Daniel Salée, professeur de science politique à Concordia University. La conférence, intitulé Sommes-nous vraiment en mesure de répondre aux défis de la diversité ethnoculturelle? Réflexions à partir de la situation québécoise, a porté sur la controverse actuelle autour des pratiques d'accommodement raisonnable au Québec de même que sur les travaux de la Commission Bouchard-Taylor. Elle a également offert une réflexion plus générale sur les limites de la gestion actuelle de la diversité dans les sociétés libérales démocratiques. L'événement a eu lieu le 29 novembre, 2007.

Journées préconférences sur l'immigration francophone

Le bureau de Moncton a également organisé deux journées préconférence autour du thème l'immigration francophone. La première journée, *Comment relever les défis de la régionalisation de l'immigration en milieu rural*, a eu lieu le 2 et 3 novembre à Pointe à l'Église. Une cinquantaine de personnes ont assisté. La deuxième, *Journée de réflexion sur l'immigration francophone*, a eu lieu à Moncton le 2 avril.

Where Strangers Become Neighbours Workshop

AMC hosted a workshop by RIIM researchers Leonie Sandercock (UBC) and Paula Carr (Collingwood Neighbourhood House). The workshop, which was held in Halifax on May 8th and Moncton on May 9th, included a screening of the film *Where Stragners Become Neighbours*. The theme of the workshop was

integration through community development. Approximately 45 people were in attendance at both sessions.

Domain Activities

Each of the five research domains participated in the creation of networks, partnerships and continued collaboration with other researchers. The domain leaders and members contributed to knowledge mobilization through a variety of activities including domain-sponsored visiting speakers, round tables and meetings and participation at regional, national and international conferences. The following is a selection of these activities.

Person	Dr. Dante Ang, Chairman Commission on Filipinos Overseas
Event Title	Public lecture: "International Migration from the Philippines:
	Causes and Consequences" organized by Pauline Gardiner
	Barber
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	Dalhousie University, Lord Dalhousie Room
Type of Event	Public Lecture and lunch

Person	Sylvia Kasparian
Event Title	Soirée muticulturelle, projection de film et lancement de
	Thèmes Canadiens
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Organizer
Date, Location	April 2008, Journée pré-conférence, Moncton
Type of Event	Pré-conférence

Person	Barry Edmonston
Event Title	"Population and immigration in New Brunswick" organized by
	Ather Akbari and Ted McDonald
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	Saint John, April 2007
Presentation Title	Population change in New Brunswick
Type of Event	Public Lecture

Person	Alexandra Dobrowolsky and Evangelia Tastoglou			
Event Title	Guest Lecture by: Dr. Xanthi Petrinioti (Department of			
	nternational and European Studies, Panteion University,			
	Athens; Co-Director of the Mediterranean Migration			
	Observatory)			
Audience	Everyone			
Nature of Involvement	Organizers and Attendees			

Date, Location	January 30, 2008, Saint Mary's University
Presentation Title	"South European 'New Migration': Cross-Cutting Axes of
	Analyses"
Type of Event	Seminar and Public Presentation

Person	Chris Murphy
Event Title	Participation in "Policing, Justice and Security: Building an
	Empirical Evidence Base"
Audience	Everyone
Date, Location	Ottawa, ON, February 25-27, 2008
Type of Event	Priority area seminar

A more detailed and comprehensive list of collaboration and knowledge transfer activities engaged in by the AMC and by domains is available in Appendix 5.

C. Website

During 2007-08, the AMC expanded its capacity to disseminate research findings and various other forms of information on its website. In July, 2007 the AMC hired a new webmaster, Franklin Fezeu, to work for the centre on a part-time casual basis. Mr. Fezeu was hired while still a student in the computing science program at Dalhousie University and has since graduated. He has made several important changes to the website, streamlining the front page and events section. The website is the first point of contact with the AMC for many people, and it plays an important role in the transfer of research findings as a repository for working papers and other reports. A major overhaul of the website is planned in 2008.

D. Newsletter

In 2007, the AMC reviewed the effectiveness of its conventional paper newsletter, of which only two issues had appeared since 2004. The decision was made to discontinue this newsletter and replace it with a monthly electronic bulletin similar to those distributed by the other Metropolis Centres. The first issue of the AMC Monthly Bulletin was scheduled to be launched May 1st. In the interim, the AMC regularly communicated updates, especially with regard to the 10th National Metropolis Conference, through its extensive email network.

E. Media Coverage

AMC Researchers and affiliates are engaged in research and policy debates which are of significant interest to the public and are regularly asked to provide commentary in the media. In 2007-08 domain leaders and directors were interviewed as experts on such emerging issues as the release of the 2006 Canadian Census data and the Nova Scotia nominee programme. The 10th National Metropolis Conference was of significant interest to local and regional media. The CBC radio program Information Morning broadcast live from the conference on Friday, April 4th and a number of conference delegates, including

NGO affiliate Claudette Legault (MISA), and Directors Madine VanderPlaat and Chedly Belkhodja were interviewed.

Part III: Research

A. Research Projects Supported by Centre Funds: Faculty

In September, 2007 a Call for Proposals was launched for strategic grants of up to \$20,000 as well as pilot projects up to a maximum of \$5,000. Based on the recommendations of an external review committee, a total of 13 projects were supported. For the complete list, see Appendix 3. Funded projects include:

"La participation citoyenne chez les jeunes immigrants et leurs parents en milieu minoritaire francophone au Nouveau-Brunswick" Chercheuse principale: Aicha Benimmas, Université de Moncton – Enseignement au secondaire et des ressources humaines

"Arabic Speaking Immigrant Women in NS: A Study of Their Knowledge, Beliefs, Perceptions and Attitudes Towards Breast and Cervical Cancer and Screening" Principal investigator: Susan Brigham (and student Maha Abdelrahman Amin), Mount Saint Vincent University – Department of Education.

"Meeting Immigrant Family Housing Needs: Connecting Planning Policy and Urban Design" Principal investigator: Frank Palermo, Dalhousie University – Faculty of Architecture and Planning.

"Who Comes, Who Stays, and at What Cost?: An Ethnographic and Political Analysis of Nova Scotia's Nominee Program", Pauline Gardiner Barber & Alexandra Dobrowolsky, Dalhousie University – Department of Sociology and Social Anthropology

Individual domains also continued to support within-Domain projects. An example of such a project is the following:

« Les minorités dans les préoccupations gouvernementales: une étude des discours du trône dans 4 provinces. » Nicole Gallant, IRNS.

For a complete list of AMC and Domain funded research projects see Appendix 10.

B. Additional Research Funding Attracted by AMC Researchers

In 2007-08, researchers affiliated with the AMC secured \$258,000 in new external funding. This combined with the \$308,220 in existing funding totals \$566,220 in ongoing grant activity. This figure is significantly lower than that

reported last year, in large part because a number of major projects were completed prior to April 1st, 2007. A detailed list of externally-funded projects is presented in Appendix 13.

C. Research Outputs

In 2007-08 researchers affiliated with the AMC produced 1 book (with 5 submitted), 9 book chapters (with 8 accepted for publication and 1 submitted), 16 journal articles (6 accepted for publication and 5 submitted), 4 Working Papers and 21 reports. A full list of publications is included in Appendix 3. A sample of these publications include:

Ather H. Akbari, Scott Lynch, James Ted McDonald, and Wimal Rankaduwa (2007) *Socioeconomic and demographic profiles of immigrants in Atlantic Canada*. Atlantic Metropolis Centre project report, funded by AMC partners.

Barber, Pauline Gardiner (2008) "The Ideal Immigrant?: Gendered Class Subjects in Philippine-Canada Migration". Special Issue, Global Migration: New Issues, New Politics? *Third World Quarterly* (Submitted 2008).

Dobrowolsky, Alexandra. "Interrogating 'Invisibilization' and 'Instrumentalization: Women and Current Citizenship Trends in Canada." *Citizenship Studies* (forthcoming Fall 2008)

Flint, J. David (2008) "Recent Immigrants in a Rural Nova Scotia County: A tentative typology". *Our Diverse Cities*: No. 5 Spring.

Kasparian, Sylvie (2008) "Pour un model nouveau d'accueil et d'intégration des immigrants francophones en milieu minoritaire". Canadian Issues, Spring 2008.

D. Working Papers Series

The AMC published 4 working papers in 2007-2008. These include:

Akbari, Ather and Jennifer S. Harrington (2007) *Initial Location Choice of New Immigrants to Canada.* Atlantic Metropolis Centre Working Paper Series No. 5

Stone, Marjorie and Hélène Destrempes (2007) *Immigrants and Cultural Citizenship: Rights, Responsibilities and Indicators*. Atlantic Metropolis Centre Working Paper Series No. 6

Several working papers are forthcoming in 2008. A complete listing of Working Papers published and forthcoming can be found in Appendix 4.

PART IV: Networks and Partnerships

A. Regional and National Partnerships, Collaborations and Networking

The AMC engages in partnership, collaboration and networking activities aimed at developing research capacity, increasing the profile of the centre, leveraging research funds, and extending the research network. These activities, at both the centre and domain level, extend beyond the events listed in Part 2, section B. Staff from the Halifax AMC office participated in meetings of the Multicultural Networking Committee hosted by Canadian Heritage. Chedly Belkhodja and Lachlan Barber (AMC Coordinator) attended the ARAISA Conference in Halifax in November. Marguerite Cassin met with representatives of provincial and federal government departments to explore directions for research and collaboration. All of the domain leaders engage with academic, government and NGO partners locally and nationally on a regular basis, both through the domain committees and in project-based research work.

B. Governance Partners

The AMC provides for direct input into Centre planning and activities to government policy makers, representatives of the lead universities, and NGOs through their memberships on the Centre's Board of Directors, its Program and Dissemination Committee (the central planning committee of the Centre), and its Domain Committees. Membership on the 2007-2008 Board of Directors and P&D Committee can be found in Appendices 7 and 8 respectively. For a complete list of the AMC's government and NGO partners, see Appendix 9. The AMC structure of governance also provides for government and NGO membership on its peer-review Research Evaluation Committee. For more complete information see Appendix 1 (AMC Domains), Appendix 5 (Knowledge Transfer Activities) and Appendix 9 (Partners).

C. International Linkages and Collaborations

AMC Researchers continued to expand networks internationally and strategically build linkages with colleagues working on migration issues in a number of countries in Europe, Africa, Asia and Australasia.

The leaders of the Citizenship and Social, Cultural and Civic Integration Domain, Pauline Gardiner Barber and Ibrahim Ouattara, are both working on projects which involve research overseas. Dr. Gardiner-Barber travelled to Brussels for the Dalhousie-based project on Migration in the European Union. There she met with representatives from the Canadian Commission to the EU, the Migration Policy Research Group, and the Centre pour l'égalité des chances et la lutte contre le racisme. Dr. Gardiner Barber also travelled to Manila, Philippines to conduct field work for her project entitled "Performed Subordination: Global Migration and New Economic Subjectivities."

Evie Tastsoglou was involved in a team organizing an international conference in Athens, in her capacity as President-Elect of the International Sociological Association, Research Committee on Women in Society. The conference was "Women and Citizenship in a Local / Global World" (May 31-June 1, 2007) and was co-sponsored by ISA / RC 32 and the National Institute for Social Research (EKKE), Athens, Greece, under the auspices of the General Secretariat for Gender Equality of the Greek Government.

Evie Tastoglou, Alexandra Dobrowolsky and Pauline Gardiner Barber also organized events in Halifax with colleagues from overseas. These events include a public lecture by Dr. Xanthi Petrinioti (Department of International and European Studies, Panteion University, Athens; Co-Director of the Mediterranean Migration Observatory), a talk by Dr. Marta Núñez Sarmiento (Professor, Centre for Studies of International Migrations, University of Havana Cuba) and a lunch-time seminar by Dr. Dante Ang (Chairman, Commission on Filipinos Overseas). These events were partially sponsored by AMC and Research Domain funds.

Chedly Belkhodja a développé des collaborations avec des chercheurs au Burkina Faso (Alkassoum Maiga, Savadogo Ouedraego), en Tunisie (Hamadi Rdissi), en Suisse (Claudio Bolzman) et en Belgique (Altay Manço). Il est également impliqué avec Michèle Vatz-Laaroussi de l'Université de Sherbrooke dans le réseau international sur l'immigration en dehors des métropoles.

The three AMC directors as well as domain leader Pauline Gardiner Barber attended the 12th International Metropolis Conference in Melbourne, Australia where they networked with colleagues from around the world. The AMC also provided partial travel subsidies to Mike Clair from the Memorial University Harris Centre and Bridget Foster from the Newfoundland and Labrador Association for New Canadians.

For complete information on international linkages and collaborations, please see Appendix 5 (Knowledge Transfer / Mobilization Activities) and Appendix 13 (External Funding Secured by AMC and Domains).

D. Support from Consortium Universities

The Halifax node of the AMC negotiated an extension to lease of a 987 sq. foot office space in downtown Halifax at the discounted rate of \$6000/year. This cost, which is soon to rise, is shared between Saint Mary's University and Dalhousie University. In addition, Saint Mary's pays for fax, telephone and internet as well as providing a photocopier through its lease program. The Moncton node is housed at the Université de Moncton where facilities are provided free of charge.

Each of the partner universities contributes a course release for its domain leaders (\$32,000). In addition, Moncton, Dalhousie and Saint Mary's each

contribute \$8,000 in course releases for the Directors. Saint Mary's also provides accounting and administrative services to the AMC as well as technological support. Dalhousie and Moncton provide financial services, research services and office supplies.

In addition, lead and partner institutions provided travel funding for Centre researchers and fellowship funding for graduate student training.

E. Non-Research Project Specific Funding from Federal Departments

Human Resources and Social Development provided \$7000 to the AMC to support student participation at the 10th National Metropolis Conference in Halifax. With this funding, the AMC was able to pay registration costs (and in some cases travel and accommodations) for 18 students from 6 universities across Atlantic Canada.

Canadian Heritage provided \$7000 to support the participation of NGO representatives at the 10th National Metropolis Conference in Halifax. With this funding, the AMC offered support to 14 representatives of immigrant-serving agencies and multicultural organizations from all four Atlantic Provinces.

The Metropolis federal partners contributed \$31,560 in support towards the 2007 Annual Policy Research Symposium in St. John's, Newfoundland.

PART V: Training Activities

A total of 36 students and 3 non-students were provided with training opportunities in 2007-08 through paid employment and volunteer service. The majority of these individuals were employed as research assistants on AMC or externally-funded research projects. Twelve students volunteered at the 10th National Metropolis Conference in exchange for complimentary registration.

Twenty student theses thematically linked to Metropolis interests or priorities were produced or underway. A sample of theses completed include:

Student	Level	Domain and University	Title
Natasha	PhD	Dalhousie University	Out-migration from New
Hanson		-	Brunswick
Carole Fournier	PhD	Université de Sherbrooke	Les représentations sociales des habitants de Saint-Léonard
			(Nouveau-Brunswick) par rapport à l'immigration qui a
			lieu dans leur communauté
Monia Bergeron	MBA	Saint Mary's	Interprovincial migration of foreign born and native born in Canada

Katharine Laurie	MA	Saint Mary's	Gender and Transnational Migration: Tracing the Impacts "Home"
Chris Giacomantonio	MA	Dalhousie University	Policing the Commons

A complete list of student research opportunities and theses can be found in Appendix 11.

Part V: Budget Projections for 2008-2009

Office Staff

The proposed budget for office staff in 2008-2009 is as follows:

Halifax Node: \$75,000

Moncton Node: \$50,000

There were three staff in the Halifax node office. Lachlan Barber worked full-time as the Centre Coordinator and Communications Officer, Rebecca Rolfe worked part-time as the Administrative Assistant and Franklin Fezeu worked on a part-time casual basis as the AMC web master. In the summer of 2008 Lachlan Barber will resign from his post and return to school to pursue his PhD. A new coordinator will be hired. In addition a student intern will be hired fall, 2008 to work on special projects.

In the Moncton node administrative duties were shared by three part-time employees: Tania Duclos, Marie-Lyne Lussier and Debbie Levesque. In September Marie-Lyne and Debbie departed to pursue graduate studies and Eric Thomas was hired.

Research

The 2008-2009 budget for research grants will be distributed as follows:

New Strategic Grant	1 X \$50,000 = \$50,000
Strategic Grants	2 X \$20,000 = \$40,000
Pilot Projects	$7 \times \$5,000 = \$35,000$
Domain Seed	5 X \$4,000 = \$20,000

Total = \$145,000

The projected budget for 2008-09 is attached as Appendix 12.

APPENDIX 1: RESEARCH DOMAINS

GENDER, MIGRATION AND DIVERSITY/ IMMIGRANT WOMEN

(Addressing the Family, Children and Youth priority)

Dr. Alexandra Dobrowolsky, Dept. of Political Science, Saint Mary's University Dr. Evie Tastsoglou, Dept. of Sociology and Criminology, Saint Mary's University

Domain Researchers / Members:

Dr. Michele Byers (Department of Sociology and Criminology, Saint Mary's University); Dr. Susan Brigham (Faculty of Education, Mount Saint Vincent University); Dr. Linda Christiansen-Ruffman (Department of Sociology and Criminology, Saint Mary's University); Ms. Barbara Cottrell (Department of Sociology and Criminology, Saint Mary's University); Dr. Peruvemba Jaya (Department of Communication, University of Ottawa); Dr. Val Marie Johnson (Department of Sociology and Criminology, Saint Mary's University); Dr. Edna Keeble (Department of Political Science, Saint Mary's University); Dr. Jane Ku (Department of Women's Studies, University of Windsor); Ms. Brigitte Neumann (Nova Scotia Advisory Council on the Status of Women); Dr. Mythili Rajiva (Department of Sociology and Criminology, Saint Mary's University); Dr. Susan Tirone (School of Health & Human Performance, Dalhousie University); Dr. Madine Vanderplaat (Department of Sociology and Criminology, Saint Mary's University); Dr. Susan Walsh (Faculty of Education, Mount Saint Vincent); Ms. Olivia Bornik, (Metropolitan Immigrant Settlement Association); Sonya Corbin Dwyer (Psychology, Memorial University); Lynn Gidluck (Social Sciences, Memorial University); Charlene Shannon (Kinesiology, UNB)

Governmental / Community Partners:

SSHRC, CIC, Canadian Heritage, Status of Women Canada, Nova Scotia Advisory Council on the Status of Women, Nova Scotia Department of Education; Metropolitan Immigrant Settlement Association (MISA), Multicultural Association of Nova Scotia (MANS), Nova Knowledge, Maritime Centre of Excellence for Women's Health.

Research Domain Objectives:

The Gender, Migration and Diversity/ Immigrant Women research domain provides a unique entry point to identify issues of particular relevance to immigrant women that might otherwise be overlooked. The objective is to provide a regional and national focus for gender-based analysis of immigration and diversity.

ECONOMIC AND LABOUR MARKET INTEGRATION

Dr. Ather H. Akbari, Department of Economics, Saint Mary's University Dr. Ted McDonald, Department of Economics, University of NB (Fredericton)

Domain Researchers / Members:

Najma Sharif (Economics, Saint Mary's University); Judy Haiven and Ryan Kelly (Saint Mary's University); Scott Lynch (Memorial University); Nabiha Atallah (MISA/CIC); David Chaundy (APEC); Peter Li (University of Saskatchewan); Wimal Rankaduwa (Department of Economics, UPEI); Monia Bergeron (StatsCan and Saint Mary's University), Barry Edmonston

(University of Victoria); Godfrey Baldacchino (Canada Research Chair in Island Studies, UPEI); Kamel Khiari (Sciences sociales, Université de Moncton); Monika Stelzl (Psychology, St. Thomas University); David Chaundy (Atlantic Provinces Economic Council); Ljiljana Connellan (MISA)

Governmental / Community Partners:

CIC, Canadian Heritage, SSHRC, HRSDC, Government of Nova Scotia, Halifax Regional Municipality, Atlantic Provinces Economic Council, Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada, Atlantic Canada Opportunities Agency, MISA, Nova Knowledge, Statistics Canada; Rural Secretariat; Government of New Brunswick; Government of Prince Edward Island; Government of Newfoundland and Labrador

Research Domain Objectives:

The *Economic and Labour Market Integration* research domain investigates the economic effects of immigration, economic performance of immigrants and the role of socioeconomic factors in attracting and retaining immigrants in smaller and rural communities.

COLLECTIVITES D'ACCUEIL ET LEUR ROLE DANS L'ATTRAIT, L'INTEGRATION ET LA RETENTION DES NOUVEAUX ARRIVANTS ET DES MEMBRES DES MINORITES

Dr. Nicole Gallant, IRNS, Université Laval

Domain Researchers / Members:

Chedly Belkhodja (Université de Moncton); Martin Geoffroy (Université de Moncton); Sylvia Mohamed Cherif (Patrimoine Canadien); Denis Duval (Université de Moncton); Bernard Fournier (Memorial University of Newfoundland); Sylvia Kasparian (Université de Moncton et CAIIMM); Christophe Traisnel (Université de Moncton); Bernard Delpêche (Département des Langues et Littératures, Université Acadia); J. David Flint (Sociology and Criminology, Saint Mary's University); Gino Leblanc (Université de Moncton); Louise Fontaine (Université Sainte-Anne); Aicha Benimmas (Université de Moncton); Olivia Bornik (MISA); Godfrey Baldacchino (UPEI); Martin Paquet (Fédération Acadienne de Nouvelle-Écosse); Jérémie Deneut (Patrimoine Canadien / Canadian Heritage); Robert Boghen (MAGMA); Jean Lambert (Secrétariat rural); Juan Manuel Toro Lara (Carrefour d'immigration rurale, NB)

Carole Fournier (Municipalité d'Edmunston); Diane Farmer (OISE, Univerity of Toronto)

Governmental / Community Partners:

CRSH; Gouvernement du Nouveau-Brunswick; Société des acadiennes/acadiens du Nouveau-Brunswick (SAANB); Municipalité de Moncton, Dieppe et Saint-Jean; Association Multiculturelle du Grand Moncton (MAGMA); Consortium national de formation en santé; Université de Sherbrooke; Institut de Recherche, Formation et Action sur les Migrations; Carrefour d'immigration rural (CIR); Centre d'accueil et d'intégration des immigrants and immigrantes de Moncton métropolitain (CAIIMM); Gouvernement de Nouveau Brunswick; Fédération des Acadiens de la Nouvelle-Écosse (FANE); Metropolitan Immigrant Settlement Association (MISA); Secrétariat Rural; Fédération acadienne de Nouvelle-Écosse (FANE); La ville d'Edmonston

Research Domain Objectives:

La capacité d'un pays à recevoir et à intégrer les immigrants, les réfugiés et les membres de minorités repose sur de nombreux facteurs d'ordre social, dont plusieurs peuvent être grandement influencés par les politiques gouvernementales. Cette priorité de recherche permettra de déterminer quels instruments de politique publique sont les plus propices à contribuer à la capacité du Canada, de ses villes et de ses collectivités à recevoir et à intégrer avec succès les immigrants, les réfugiés et les membres de minorités. Elle présentera également l'occasion d'identifier, selon des méthodes empiriques, des pratiques exemplaires qui pourront être adaptées de sorte à être mises en œuvre dans d'autres contextes.

CITIZENSHIP AND SOCIAL, CULTURAL AND CIVIC INTEGRATION / CITOYENNETE ET INTEGRATION SOCIALE, CULTURELLE ET CIVIQUE

Dr. Pauline Gardiner Barber, Sociology and Social Anthropology, Dalhousie U. Dr. Ibrahim Ouattara, Philosophie, Université de Moncton, Campus de Moncton

Domain Researchers / Members:

Bruce Barber (Graduate Studies, NSCAD U); Elizabeth Beaton (Community Studies, Cape Breton University); Aicha Benimmas (Enseignement au secondaire et des ressources humaines, Université de Moncton) ; David Black, (Political Science and International Development Studies, Dalhousie University) ; Jimmy Bourque (DESRH, Université de Moncton) ; Susan M Brigham (Education, MSVU) ; Marguerite Cassin (Public Administration, Dalhousie University); Ottilia Chareka (Education, St. FX University); Sonya Corbin Dwyer, (Psychology, Sir Wilfred Grenfell College - Memorial University); Don Clairmont (Sociology & Anthropology, Dalhousie University); Carrie Dawson (English and Canadian Studies, Dalhousie University); Felicia Rosaline Eghan (Family Studies and Gerontology, MSVU); John David Flint (Sociology & Criminology, Saint Mary's University); Louise Fontaine, (Sciences administratives, Université Sainte-Anne); Kirsten Good, Political Science, Dalhousie University; Val Marie Johnson (Sociology and Criminology, Saint Mary's University); Jeff Karabanow (Social Work, Dalhousie University); Sylvia Kasparian, (Études Françaises Université de Moncton) ; Kamel Khiara (Sciences sociales, Université de Moncton) ; Gino LeBlanc (Institut canadien de recherché en politiques et administration publiques, Université de Moncton); Fernando Nunes (Child and Youth Study, MSVU); Frank Palermo (Architecture and Engineering, Dalhousie University); Howard Ramos (Sociology & Social Anthropology, Dalhousie University); Monika Stelzl (Psychology, St. Thomas University); Marjorie Stone (English & Gender Studies, Dalhousie University); Jean Francois Thibault (Science politique, Université de Moncton) ; Susan Tirone (English and Canadian Studies, Dalhousie University)

Governmental / Community Partners:

Citizenship and Immigration Canada; Nova Scotia Agricultural College; Nova Scotia Law Reform Commission; Halifax Refugee Clinic; Metropolitan Immigrant Settlement Association; Halifax Immigrant Learning Centre.

Research Domain Objectives:

Canada's immigration program, like its multicultural approach to inclusion, is designed to bring benefits to Canadian society as well as an offer of a better life to immigrants, refugees, and their immediate families. It is not only the Canadian economy that feels the effects of immigration. Accordingly, this domain will look at the social and cultural effects of immigration and diversity on Canada and will determine the extent to which there are risks to societal well-being, to full participation of the members of these groups as citizens, and to the cohesion of Canadian society overall and in its regions.

JUSTICE, POLICING AND SECURITY

Dr. Chris Murphy, Sociology and Social Anthropology, Dalhousie University

Domain Researchers / Members:

Marguerite Cassin, (Public Admininistration, Dalhousie University); Lee Cohen (Halifax Refugee Clinic); Mirsada Karabegovic (Dalhousie Law School); Don Clairmont (Sociology and Anthropology, Dalhousie University); Val Marie Johnson (Sociology and Criminology, Saint Mary's University); Kamel Khiari (Sciences sociales, Université de Moncton); Jean Francois Thibault (Science politique, Université de Moncton); Marjorie Stone (English/Gender Studies, Dalhousie University); Jimmy Bourque (DESRH, Université de Moncton); Prof.Constance Macintosh (Dalhousie Law School); Paul McKenna, (Interdisciplinary Ph.D. Student, Dalhousie University)

Governmental / Community Partners:

RCMP (Halifax); Public Safety Canada; Department of Justice Canada; Nova Scotia Law Reform Commission; NS Department of Justice; Halifax Regional Police

Research Domain Objectives:

Concerns over social cohesion and national security, especially the contemporary preoccupation with terrorism, have raised the public profile of debate surrounding how Canada and its justice and security systems can ensure a balanced and fair approach to an increasingly diverse population - to maintain order, public safety and national security while preserving civil liberties and the Canadian multicultural model of an open, diverse society.

APPENDIX 2: GRANT COMPETITION

Atlantic Metropolis Centre 2007-2008 Research Grant Competition Results

The AMC is pleased to congratulate the successful applicants of the Centre's third annual grants competition.

Le Centre Métropolis Atlantique tient à féliciter tous les chercheurs subventionnés dans le cadre du troisième programme de subventions de recherche.

Strategic Grants / Subventions Stratégiques

"La participation citoyenne chez les jeunes immigrants et leurs parents en milieu minoritaire francophone au Nouveau-Brunswick"

Chercheur principal: Aicha Benimmas

Université/Département : Université de Moncton – Enseignement au secondaire et des ressources humaines

"Supporting Welcoming Communities for Immigration in Rural and Small Town New Brunswick"

Principal investigator: David Bruce

University/Department: Mount Allison University - Geography/ Rural and Small

Town Programme

"Best Practices in Adoption Support Services" Principal investigator: Sonya Corbin Dwyer

University/Department: Sir Wilfred Grenfell College, Memorial University of

Newfoundland – Department of Psychology

Pilot Projects / Projets Pilotes

"The Newcomer Artist Project"

Principal investigator: Bruce Barber

University/Department: Nova Scotia College of Art and Design University -

School of Graduate Studies

"Arabic Speaking Immigrant Women in NS: A Study of Their Knowledge, Beliefs, Perceptions and Attitudes Towards Breast and Cervical Cancer and Screening" Principal investigator: Susan Brigham (and student Maha Abdelrahman Amin) University/Department: Mount Saint Vincent University – Department of Education

"Employment and Retention of Immigrant Women in Professions and Management"

Principal investigator: A. Marguerite Cassin

University/Department: Dalhousie University – Faculty of Management

"Immigrants' Views and Experience on Crime, Violence and the Criminal Justice System"

Principal investigator: Donald Clairmont

University/Department: Dalhousie University – Department of Sociology and Social Anthropology

"Who Comes, Who Stays, and at What Cost?: An Ethnographic and Political Analysis of Nova Scotia's Nominee Program"

Principal investigator: Pauline Gardiner Barber & Alexandra Dobrowolsky University/Department: Dalhousie University – Department of Sociology and Social Anthropology

"Meeting Immigrant Family Housing Needs: Connecting Planning Policy and Urban Design"

Principal investigator: Frank Palermo

University/Department: Dalhousie University - Faculty of Architecture and

Planning

"L'acculturation alimentaire chez les immigrants francophones (*) au Nouveau-Brunswick - Que révlent les habitudes alimentaires post-migratoires? Sont-elles favorables au maintien la santé?"

Chercheuse principale: Carole C. Tranchant

Université/Département : Université de Moncton - Faculté des sciences de la santé et des services

"Negotiating Ethno-Cultural Identity among Halifax Youth: The lebanese Second Generation and Beyond"

Principal investigator: Evangelia Tastsoglou

University/Department: Saint Mary's University – Department of Sociology and Criminology

"Who Cares and Why it Matters: Gender, Transnational Caregiving, Families and Belonging, A Halifax Study."

Principal investigator: Alexandra Dobrowolsky and Evangelia Tastsoglou University/Department: Saint Mary's University – Department of Sociology and Criminology/Department of Political Science

"The Cultural Transition of Children and the Effects on Parents in Post-Migration" Principal investigator: Madine VanderPlaat (and student Joseph Nyemah) University/Department: Saint Mary's University – Department of Sociology and Criminology

APPENDIX 3: PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

PUBLICATIONS

POLICY PRIORITY		Citizenship and Social, Cultural and Civic	Economic and Labour Market	Family, Children and Youth	Housing and Neigbourhoods	Justice, Policing and Security	Welcoming Communities
	В	OOKS		•			
Submitted	Refereed	1		4			
	Non-refereed						
Accepted for	Refereed						
Publication	Non-refereed						
Published	Refereed	1					
	Non-refereed						
	BOOK (CHAPTE	ERS				
Submitted	Refereed						1
	Non-refereed						
Accepted for	Refereed	3	1	5			
Publication	Non-refereed						
Published	Refereed	5		1		2	1
	Non-refereed						
	ARTICLES in RE	SEARCI	H JOUF	RNALS			
Submitted	Refereed	2				1	2
	Non-refereed						
Accepted for	Refereed		2	2			
Publication	Non-refereed		2				
Published	Refereed	4		1		1	2
	Non-refereed						8
	OTHER PL	JBLICA	TIONS				
Submitted	Refereed			1			
	Non-refereed						
Accepted for	Refereed			1			
Publication	Non-refereed					5	
Published	Refereed	6		1			
	Non-refereed		5	8			1

<u>CITIZENSHIP AND SOCIAL, CULTURAL AND CIVIC INTEGRATION</u> CITOYENNETÉ ET INTÉGRATION SOCIALE, CULTURELLE ET CIVIQUE

Books:

Barber, Bruce (2008) *Performance [Performance] Performers: Essays and Conversations* (Vols.1 & 2) edited by Marc James Léger Toronto: YYZ Books Press.

Lem, Winnie and Pauline Gardiner Barber, eds. (2008) Class and Contention in a World in Motion (submitted to Berghahn Books).

Book Chapters:

Barber, Bruce (2008) "Cultural Intervention in the Public Sphere" in Gerin, A., *Public Art in Canada: Critical Perspectivs.* Toronto: University of Toronto Press 2008. ®

Dawson, Carrie (2008) "The Importance of Being Ethnic and the Value of Faking It." *Culturalisms*. Eds. Diana Brydon and Mark Williams. Rodopi Press (Accepted. Forthcoming). ®

Dawson, Carrie (2007) "What's the difference, it's an island, ain't it?': Regional Identity in Ann-Marie MacDonald's *Fall On Your Knees. A Literary Atlas of Atlantic Canada*. Eds J. Andrew Wainwright and Gwendolyn Davies. (Accepted. Forthcoming). ®

Dawson, Carrie (2007) "Beaver Tales: Sympathetic Identification and Self-Representation in Canadian Animal Stories." *Five Emus to the King of Siam: Environment and Empire.* Ed. Helen Tiffin. Rodopi Press. Pp. 113-30. ®

Ramos, Howard and Kevin Gosine (2008 - reprint). "The Rocket": Newspaper Coverage of the Death of a Quebec Cultural Icon, A Canadian Hockey Player." Pp. 416-434 in Nation and Society: Readings in Post-Confederation Canadian History volume 2, Margaret Conrad and Alvin Finkel, eds. Toronto: Pearson Education Canada. ®

Ramos, Howard (2008) "Aboriginal Protest." Invited chapter in *Social Movements* by Suzanne Staggenborg. Don Mills, On: Oxford University Press. Pp 55-70 ®

Ramos, Howard (2007) "Special Plus and Special Negative: the Conflict Between Perceptions and Applications of 'Special Status' in Canada." Pp. 131-150 in *Race, Racialization, and Antiracism in Canada and Beyond*, Genevieve Fuji Johnson and Randy Enomoto, eds. Toronto: University of Toronto Press. ®

Marjorie Stone, Helene Destrempes, John Foote & Sharon Jeannotte. (2009) "Immigration and Cultural Citizenship: Responsibilities, Rights, and Indicators." *Immigration, Integration and Citizenship in 21st Century Canada.* Ed. John Biles, Meyer Burstein and James Fridere. Kingston, ON: Queen's University Press. Pp. 103-35. [in proofs]

Articles in Research Journals:

Barber, Pauline Gardiner (2008) "The Ideal Immigrant?: Gendered Class Subjects in Philippine-Canada Migration". Special Issue, Global Migration: New Issues, New Politics? *Third World Quarterly* (Submitted May 2008). ®

Barber, Pauline Gardiner (2008) "Cell Phones, Complicity, and Class Politics in the Philippine Labour Diaspora". *Focaal: European Journal of Anthropology* 51: 28-42. ®

Barber, Pauline Gardiner & Winnie Lem, eds. (2008) "Migrants, Mobility and Mobilization". Focaal: European Journal of Anthropology 51: 3-12. ®

Ramos, Howard. *Forthcoming* (2009). "Opportunity for Whom? Assessing the Effects of Political Opportunity and Critical Events on Canadian Aboriginal Mobilization, 1951-2000." Submitted to *Social Forces*. ®

Ramos, Howard; James Ron and Oskar N. T. Thoms. 2007. "Shaping the Northern Media's Human Rights Coverage, 1986-2000." *Journal of Peace Research* 44(4): 385-406. ®

Stone, Marjorie, (2005 published in 2007) "21st-Century Global Sex Trafficking: Migration, Capitalism, Class, and Challenges for Feminism Now." Readers' Forum on Feminism, *English Studies in Canada, Spring* 31: 31-38. ®

Reports/Other:

Barber, Pauline Gardiner (2008) "Citizenship, Justice and Security". *Our Diverse Cities*. No 5, Spring: 91-94.

Kasparian, Sylvie (2008) "Pour un model nouveau d'accueil et d'intégration des immigrants francophones en milieu minoritaire". *Canadian Issues*, Spring.

Flint, J. David (2008) "Recent Immigrants in a Rural Nova Scotia County: A tentative typology". *Our Diverse Cities*: No. 5 Spring.

Fontaine, Louise (2008) "L'immigration rurale et francophone en Nouvelle-Écosse: quelques pistes de réflexion." *Canadian Issues*, Spring: 73-75.

Livingston, L. Tirone, S., Smith, E. L., & Miller, A. J. (2008). "They just don't know where to go, what to do": Connecting Newcomers to Sports and Coaching Opportunities in Atlantic Canada. *Our Diverse Cities. Atlantic Region, Number 5, Spring 2008*, 121-125.

AMC Working Papers Series Submissions:

Flint, J. David (2007) "Rural Immigrants Who Come to Stay: A case study of recent immigrants to Colchester County, Nova Scotia". *Working Paper No. 07-2007*, Halifax: Atlantic Metropolis Centre.

Abdul-Razzaq, Dalal (forthcoming) *Unravelling Discourses of Citizenship and Community A Study of Arab Immigrant Women and their Narratives of Home and Belonging in Halifax, NS.* Atlantic Metropolis Centre Working Paper Series No. 12

Pearce, Patrick J. (forthcoming) *Bridging, Bonding, and Trusting: The Influence of Social Capital and Trust on Immigrants' Sense of Belonging to Canada.*Atlantic Metropolis Centre Working Paper Series No. 17

COLLECTIVITÉS D'ACCUEIL ET LEUR RÔLE DANS L'ATTRAIT, L'INTÉGRATION ET LA RÉTENTION DES NOUVEAUX ARRIVANTS ET DES MEMBRES DES MINORITÉS

Chapitres de livre:

Nicole Gallant, 2007, « Représentations de l'acadianité et du territoire de l'Acadie chez des jeunes francophones des Maritimes », *Balises et références. Acadies, francophonies*, sous la direction de Martin Pâquet et Stéphane Savard, Presses de l'Université Laval, pp. 323-347.

Traisnel et Violette (soumis). «Qui ça, nous? La question des identités multiples dans l'aménagement d'une représentation de la francophonie en Acadie du Nouveau-Brunswick», *Produire et reproduire la francophonie en la nommant*, Ottawa, Presses de l'Université d'Ottawa.

Articles dans une revue spécialisée:

Peer-reviewed:

Nicole Gallant et Wilfrid Denis, 2008, « Relever le défi de la diversité : une comparaison des idéologies en éducation en contexte minoritaire et majoritaire au Nouveau Brunswick et en Saskatchewan », *Éducation et francophonie*, vol 36, no 1, pp. 142-160

Nicole Gallant, Jean-Olivier Roy et Chedly Belkhodja, 2007, « L'immigration francophone en milieu minoritaire: portrait de 4 municipalités rurales », *Revue d'études des Cantons de l'Est*, no 29-30, printemps, pp. 79-98.

Sylvia Kasparian, 2007, « Pour une approche bilinguiste de l'enseignement du français en situation de contact de langue : le cas de l'Acadie » No hors série de la *Revue de l'Université de Moncton*, « Les apports de la sociolinguistique et de la linguistique à l'enseignement des langues en contexte plurilingue et pluridialectal » Gisèle Chevalier (éd.) p : 109-129.

Sylvia Kasparian, 2007, «Langues et identités des Arméniens de la diaspora : état des lieux » no 1265, « Diaspora arménienne et Territorialités » de la revue *Hommes et Migrations,* France, M. Hovanessian *(dir) p :176-189.*

Non-refereed:

Christophe Traisnel, Conjuguer particularisme local et diversité culturelle: l'immigrant et la diversité culturelle dans les discours identitaires des nationalismes de contestation au Québec, en Acadie et en Wallonie, Thèmes canadien, Printemps 2008, pp. 38-41.

Isabelle Violette (2008), «Peut-on faire une sociolinguistique de l'immigration francophone? Réflexions autour des liens entre structures d'accueil et aménagement linguistique», *Thèmes canadiens*, Édition du printemps, p. 76-79.

Isabelle Violette et Annette Boudreau (2008), «Les enjeux linguistiques de l'immigration francophone en Acadie du Nouveau-Brunswick: l'état de la recherche», *Thèmes canadiens*, Édition du printemps, p. 121-124

Nicole Gallant, 2008, « De l'ouverture à l'inclusion: immigration et identité en milieu francophone minoritaire », *Thèmes Canadiens*, printemps 2008, pp. 43-46.

Nicole Gallant, 2008, « How social networks help to attract, integrate and retain immigrants: a multidimensional research », *Nos diverses cités*, nº 5.

Nicole Gallant, 2008, « Identité et participation politique chez les jeunes immigrants de deuxième génération », *Diversité canadienne*, volume 6, no 2, printemps, sous presse.

Sylvia Kasparian, 2008, « Pour un modèle nouveau d'accueil et d'intégration des immigrants francophones en milieu minoritaire : Le CAIIMM, Centre d'Accueil et d'Intégration des Immigrants de Moncton Métropolitain » dans no spécial Canadian Issues « l'immigration et la diversité dans les communautés francophones en situation minoritaire » Chedly Belkhodja et Nicole Gallant, éditeurs invités.

Soumis:

Nicole Gallant, 2008, « Les communautés francophones en milieu minoritaire et les immigrants: entre ouverture et inclusion », *Francophonie d'Amériques*, (soumis).

Série des documents de recherche du CMA :

Violette, Isabelle et Annette Boudreau (à paraître, 2008). «Reconfigurations identitaires en milieu minoritaire acadien : les enjeux sociolinguistiques vécus par des immigrants francophones à Moncton», *Metropolis Working Paper Series*.

ECONOMIC AND LABOUR MARKET INTEGRATION

Book Chapters:

Propensity to Naturalize and its economic benefits in the United States

Articles in Research Journals:

Ather H. Akbari (forthcoming) Regionalization of Immigration in Host Nations of the Western World (a review) Special issue of *Journal of International Migration* and *Integration* (Guest Editor, forthcoming Fall 2008)

Ather H. Akbari (2008) "The Role of Networks in Economic Integration of New Arrivals." *Our Diverse Cities* No. 5 Spring 2008

Ather H. Akbari (2008) "Immigrants in Atlantic Canada and Atlantic provinces." Our Diverse Cities No. 5 Spring 2008

J.T. McDonald and S. Kennedy (2007) 'Cervical Cancer Screening by Immigrant and Minority Women in Canada', *Journal of Immigrant and Minority Health*, 9(4), 323-34

Reports/Other:

Ather H. Akbari, Scott Lynch, James Ted McDonald, and Wimal Rankaduwa (2007) *Socioeconomic and demographic profiles of immigrants in Atlantic Canada*. Atlantic Metropolis Centre project report, funded by AMC partners.

Ather H. Akbari, Scott Lynch, James Ted McDonald, and Wimal Rankaduwa (2007) Socioeconomic and demographic profiles of immigrants in Newfoundland and Labrador. Atlantic Metropolis Centre project report, funded by AMC partners.

Ather H. Akbari, Scott Lynch, James Ted McDonald, and Wimal Rankaduwa (2007) *Socioeconomic and demographic profiles of immigrants in Nova Scotia*. Atlantic Metropolis Centre project report, funded by AMC partners.

Ather H. Akbari, Scott Lynch, James Ted McDonald, and Wimal Rankaduwa (2007) *Socioeconomic and demographic profiles of immigrants in Prince Edward Island*. Atlantic Metropolis Centre project report, funded by AMC partners.

Ather H. Akbari, Scott Lynch, James Ted McDonald, and Wimal Rankaduwa (2007) *Socioeconomic and demographic profiles of immigrants in New Brunswick*. Atlantic Metropolis Centre project report, funded by AMC partners.

GENDER, MIGRATION AND DIVERSITY / IMMIGRANT WOMEN (ADDRESSING THE FAMILY, CHILDREN AND YOUTH PRIORITY)

Books:

Evangelia Tastsoglou and Peruvemba Jaya *Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada: Feminist Perspectives*. Toronto: Women's Press (forthcoming 2009)

Tastsoglou, Evangelia (Ed). Women, Gender and Diasporic Experiences: Labour, Community and Identity in Greek Migrations Lexington Press, 2008 (the peer-reviewed revised manuscript has been submitted to the publisher in fulfillment of book contract and is currently in press, expected to appear in late summer or fall).

Dobrowolsky, Alexandra (Ed.) *Neoliberalism and After? Women and Current PolicyTrends in Canada.* Toronto: Oxford University Press (forthcoming 2009).

D. Crocker, A. Dobrowolsky, E. Keeble, C. Moncayo, E. Tastsoglou. Security and Immigration, Changes and Challenges: Immigrant and Ethnic Communities in Atlantic Canada, Presumed Guilty? Ottawa: Status of Women Canada (Policy Research Fund), Canadian Heritage, 2007 (in English and French; alphabetical listing of authors).

Book Chapters:

Dobrowolsky, Alexandra and Ruth Lister, "Social Investment: The Discourse and the Dimensions of Change." In Martin Powell (ed.) *Modernising the Welfare State: The Blair Legacy*. Bristol: The Policy Press (forthcoming September 2008)

Dobrowolsky, Alexandra, "Women and Politics in Canada: All Image, No Substance." In Joyce Gelb and Marian Palley (eds.) *Women and Politics Around the World: A Comparative History and Survey.* ABC-CLIO (forthcoming December 2008).

Tastsoglou, Evangelia and V. Preston. "Gender, Immigration and Employment Integration: Where We Are and What We Still Need to Know" *Emigration. Economic Implications*, edited by T.R. Shastri, Hyderabad, India: The Icfai University Press, 2007, pp.138-154.

Tastsoglou, Evangelia "The Temptations of New Surroundings: State, Transnational and Gender Politics Regulating Greek Domestic Workers in Canada in the 1950s and 1960s," in E. Tastsoglou (editor) *Women, Gender and Diasporic Experiences: Labour, Community and Identity in Greek Migrations* (forthcoming, 2008).

Tastsoglou, Evangelia, "En/Gendering the Greek Diaspora: Theoretical and Historical Considerations" book chapter in E. Tastsoglou (editor) Women, Gender and Diasporic Experiences: Labour, Community and Identity in Greek Migrations (forthcoming, 2008).

Cottrell, Barbara and VanderPlaat, Madine (forthcoming). Parenting in Immigrant Communities. In Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada: Feminist Perspectives. Tastsoglou, Evangelia, and Jaya, Peruvemba (Eds.) Toronto: CSPI/Women's Press.

VanderPlaat, Madine and Legault, Claudette. (2008). NGO-University Partnerships: Practicing What We Preach. In Researching With Communities. Wiliamson, Andy and DeSouza, Ruth (eds.). London& Auckland: Muddycreekpress.

Articles in Research Journals:

Dobrowolsky, Alexandra. "Interrogating 'Invisibilization' and 'Instrumentalization: Women and Current Citizenship Trends in Canada." *Citizenship Studies* (forthcoming Fall 2008)

Dobrowolsky, Alexandra. "(In)Security and Citizenship: Security Im/migration and Shrinking Citizenship Regimes." *Theoretical Inquiries in Law* 8:2 (July 2007).

Johnson, Val Marie. "Look for the moral and sex sides of the problem": Investigating Jewishness, Desire and Regulation at Macy's Department Store, 1913." *Journal of the History of Sexuality*. (Accepted Summer 2007; forthcoming 2009).

Reports/Other:

Brigham, Susan M. and Susan C. Walsh, "Representations of 'Immigrant Women' Teachers in Nova Scotia." *Our Diverse Cities* 5 (Spring 2008)

Cassin, A. Marguerite; Krawchenko, Tamara, VanderPlaat, Madine. (2007) Racism and Discrimination in Canada: Laws, Policies and Practices. Ottawa: Department of Canadian Heritage.

Cottrell, Barbara. "Providing Services to Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada." Our Diverse Cities 5 (Spring 2008)

Dobrowolsky, Alexandra and Evangelia Tastsoglou, "Women, Gender and Networks." *Our Diverse Cities* 5 (Spring 2008)

Jaya, Peruvemba S. "Immigrant Women in Newfoundland and Labrador." *Our Diverse Cities* 5 (Spring 2008).

Johnson, Val Marie. "White Slavery." In Akira Iriye and Pierre-Yves Saunier, *Palgrave Dictionary of Transational History* (forthcoming 2009).

Ku, Jane. "Newcomer Women's Settlement in New Brunswick: A Gender-based Analysis." *Our Diverse Cities* 5 (Spring 2008)

Okana, Cyprien, Evangelia Tastsoglou, Chedly Belkhodjia, "L' impact des lois antiterroristes La loi sur l' immigration et la loi sur la protection des refugies. L' introspection de la communaute arabe et musulmane du Nouveau - Brunswick et de la Nouvelle - Ecosse. Final Report to the Canadian Race Relations Foundation, April 2008. The Report is currently being peer-reviewed.

Tastsoglou, Evangelia. "Gender, Security and Immigration in Atlantic Canada: Policy Implications." *Our Diverse Cities* 5 (Spring 2008)

Topen, Amanda. "How Integrated are Women from Sub-Saharan Africa in the Canadian Labour Fource? A Halifax Case Study" *Our Diverse Cities* 5 (Spring 2008)

Yax-Fraser. Maria Josefa. " 'Canada Does Not Want Me, Canada Wants My Children': Cross-cultural Mothering in Halifax." *Our Diverse Cities* 5 (Spring 2008)

VanderPlaat, Madine. (2007). Integration Outcomes for Immigrant Women in Canada; A Review of the Literature. Ottawa: Integration Branch, Citizenship and Immigration Canada.

AMC Working Papers Series Submissions:

Laurie, Katharine (forthcoming) Gender and Transnational Migration: Tracing the Impacts 'Home'. Atlantic Metropolis Centre Working Paper Series No. 16

JUSTICE, POLICING AND SECURITY

Book Chapters:

Murphy, C. (2007) "The Cart Before the Horse: Community-Oriented Versus Professional Models of International Police Reform." In A. Goldsmith and J. W. Sheptycki (eds.), *Crafting Transnational Policing: Police Capacity-Building and Global Policing Reform.* Oxford: pp 243- 261, Hart Publishing.

Murphy, C. (2007) "Obstacles on the Road to Peace and Justice: The Role of Civilian Police in Peacekeeping" (with Linden and Last). In A. Goldsmith and J. W. Sheptycki (eds.), *Crafting Transnational Policing: Police Global Policing Reform*, pp 149-176, Oxford, Hart Publishing.

Articles in Research Journals:

Murphy, C. (2007) "Securitizing Canadian Policing: A New Policing Paradigm for the Post 9/11 Security State?" *The Canadian Journal of Sociology*: 32 (4), 451-477

Reports/Other:

Clairmont, D. (2008) Making the Downtown Safer in HRM: research report to Mayors Task Force on Crime and Violence, Final Report, pp 1-23pp.

Murphy, C. (with P. McKenna) (2007) "Rethinking Police Management, Governance and Culture: A Review and Analysis of the Literature", commissioned report for the Brown Task Force on *Governance& Cultural Change in the R.C.M.P*, December (p. 102 pages)

Murphy, C. (2007) "The Implications of Current Policing Trends for Aboriginal Policing and Policy." Commissioned Discussion Paper. Ottawa: Aboriginal Policing Directorate, Department of Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness. (p. 46 pages).

CONFERENCE PAPERS

<u>CITIZENSHIP AND SOCIAL, CULTURAL AND CIVIC INTEGRATION / CITOYENNETE ET INTEGRATION SOCIALE, CULTURELLE ET CIVIQUE</u>

Barber, Bruce (2008) 10th Annual National Metropolis Conference, Halifax. Paper presentation "The Newcomer Artist Project". Halifax April 5th 2008.

Barber, Pauline Gardiner (2008) 10th Annual National Metropolis Conference, Halifax.

April. Workshop and Paper presentation: "The Ideal Immigrant". Halifax, April.

Barber, Pauline Gardiner (2008) International Studies Association Conference, Paper presentation, "Lost in Translation? Policy Border-crossings in Philippine-Canada Migration." San Francisco, March.

Barber, Pauline Gardiner (2008) International Studies Association Conference, Paper presentation, "Women's Work Unbound: Re-siting Philippine Development Scenarios Under Global Restructuring." San Francisco, March.

Barber, Pauline (2007) Canadian Anthropology Association Conference, Coorganized double session, "Migrants/Citizens/Borders: Journeying in Strange and Familiar Lands", Toronto, May.

Barber, Pauline (2007) ISA Research Committee on Women in Society; Women and Citizenship in a Local/Global World. Paper presentation, "Philippine

Women's Work and Citizenship Unbound: Linking Local, National, and Transnational Levels". Athens, Greece, May-June.

Barber, Pauline Gardiner (2007) International Metropolis Conference, Workshop organize and presentation: "Introductory overview: Migration and Development". Melbourne, October;

Dawson, Carrie, (2007) "An Indian Without a Country." Presented at the triennial Association for Commonwealth Literature and Language Studies conference in Vancouver.

Fontaine, Louse (2007) Obstacles linguistiques et culturels des soins de santé pour les immigrants francophones de la Nouvelle-Écosse; 2e Forum national de recherche sur la santé des communautes francophones en situation minoritaires Société, langue et santé: les barrières à l'accès aux services de santé pour les communautés francophes minoritaires. Session 2 Les immigrants et leur santé au Canada: profil des affections, services adaptée aux particularitiés, Ottawa, novembre. Novembre.

Flint, J. David (2008) 'Making rural connections: the importance of networks for rural immigrants.' Paper presented at the 10th Annual National Metropolis Conference, Halifax, April.

Ramos, Howard (2008) Discussant, "Social Movements: Case Studies." CSA Annual Meeting, Vancouver, BC.

Ramos, Howard (2008) Discussant, "1968 and its Social Movements: Reflections, Revisions, Revolutions." CSA Annual Meeting, Vancouver.

Ramos, Howard (2008) Organizer, "Political Opportunities." CSA Annual Meeting, Vancouver.

Ramos, Howard (2007) Discussant, "Paths to Delinquency and Crime." Atlantic Research Data Centre Conference. Halifax.

Ramos, Howard (2007) Invited Chair. "Author-Meets-Critics: Panel on Jeff Cormier's book on the Canadianisation movement in sociology". CSA Annual Meeting. University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon,

Ramos, Howard (2007) Organizer. "Social Movements Case Studies I: Gendered Mobilization." CSA Annual Meeting. University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon, SK.

Ramos, Howard (2007) Organizer. "Social Movements Case Studies II: Tactics and Spaces for Mobilization." CSA Annual Meeting. University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon.

Ramos, Howard (2007) Organizer. "Social Movements Case Studies III: Engaging the Israel-Palestine Conflict and Islamic Mobilization." CSA Annual Meeting, Saskatoon.

Stone, Marjorie (2008) Chair and Co-Organizer, Double Workshop: "Managing Diversity: Managing Diversity: Integrating Business, Cultural, and Government Models of Multiculturalism, Immigration, and the 'Reasonable Accommodation' of Newcomers." 10th annual Metropolis Conference, Halifax, April.

Tirone, S. & Goodberry, A. (2008) Social integration, leisure and second generation South Asian Canadians. 10th National Metropolis Conference, in workshop, The Second Generation and Beyond: challenges and Opportunities, Halifax, April.

Tirone, S. (2007). Multiculturalism and leisure policy: Enhancing the delivery of leisure services and supports for immigrants and minority Canadians. Leisure and Social Development: Re-thinking leisure and work in the inclusion of individuals who are marginalized. Ontario Research Council on Leisure Conference, May 25, 2007.

COLLECTIVITES D'ACCUEIL ET LEUR ROLE DANS L'ATTRAIT, L'INTEGRATION ET LA RETENTION DES NOUVEAUX ARRIVANTS ET DES MEMBRES DES MINORITES

Christophe Traisnel, « Conjuguer particularisme local et diversité culturelle. L'immigrant et la diversité culturelle dans les discours identitaires des nationalismes de contestation au Québec, en Acadie et en Wallonie. », Journée pré-conférence Métropolis sur l'immigration francophone au Canada, Moncton, 1^{er} avril 2008.

Isabelle Violette et Christophe Traisnel, «La diversité culturelle et l'immigration dans le discours des militants acadiens», 10^e Conférence annuelle Metropolis tenue à Halifax du 3 au 6 avril 2008.

Isabelle Violette et Christophe Traisnel, «Qui ça, nous? La question des identités multiples dans l'aménagement d'une représentation de la francophonie en Acadie du Nouveau-Brunswick», colloque *Produire et reproduire la francophonie en la nommant* tenu à l'Université d'Ottawa du 27 au 30 septembre 2007.

Nicole Gallant, "L'immigration en Acadie: enjeux et recherche", atelier *Petits dérangements*, ICRPP, Moncton, 25 mars 2008.

Nicole Gallant, "The CDI project of the AMC: A multilayered approach to the social networks of immigrant men and women", Conférence Nationale Métropolis, Hailfax, avril 2008.

Nicole Gallant, « Du territoire local au lien transnational – la francophonie et l'immigration », en préparation pour le colloque *Immigration en dehors des métropoles et territoire(s)*, ACFAS, UQTR, mai 2007.

Nicole Gallant, « L'inclusion identitaire des immigrants en Fransaskoisie et en Acadie », en préparation pour le colloque *Inclusion, identité et vitalité : Repenser la participation à la francophonie canadienne*, ACFAS, UQTR, mai 2007.

Nicole Gallant, « La question de l'identité francophone », Journée pré-conférence Métropolis sur l'immigration francophone au Canada, Moncton, 1^{er} avril 2008.

Nicole Gallant, « Les organismes francophones minoritaires dans les Maritimes devraient-ils se dire "acadiens" ou "francophones"? », colloque *Produire et reproduire la francophonie en la nommant*, Ottawa, septembre 2007.

Nicole Gallant, « Peut-on devenir Fransaskois? Peut-on devenir Acadien? Réponses populaires. », en préparation pour la série *Les conférences de l'institut*, Régina, Saskatchewan, novembre 2007 (Conférence invitée).

Nicole Gallant, « Questions d'identité et d'inclusion parmi les jeunes en Acadie et en Fransaskoisie », colloque *La jeunesse et les minorités de langues officielles au Canada*, Association d'études canadiennes, Montréal, 28-29 février 2008.

Nicole Gallant, 2008, "Under which conditions can national minorities develop civic conceptions of nationhood?", ASEN conference, London UK, April 2008.

Nicole Gallant, Présentation en plénière (750 inscrits) au congrès annuel de l'ACELF (Association canadienne pour l'enseignement en langue française), Toronto, octobre 2007.

Nicole Gallant, 2007, « Aperçu des recherches en cours sur l'immigration en milieu francophone minoritaire en Atlantique », Séminaire de l'Observatoire sur l'immigration hors métropole, Sherbrooke, novembre 2007.

Sylvia Kasaprian, Joceline Chabot et Philippe Desjardins, 2008, « Les mots pour le dire. Analyse d'un corpus de presse canadienne française sur le génocide arménien (1915-1920) » *JADT 2008*, École normale supérieure Lettres et Sciences humaines, Lyon.

ECONOMIC AND LABOUR MARKET INTEGRATION

Ather Akbari, 2008, "Regionalization of immigration – some international experiences." Presented at the 10th National Metropolis conference, April 3-6, 2008 Halifax, Nova Scotia.

Ted McDonald, 2007, "The Healthy Immigrant Effect And Immigrant Selection: Evidence From Four Countries" Canadian Economics Association Conference, Halifax, June, 2007.

GENDER, MIGRATION AND DIVERSITY/ IMMIGRANT WOMEN (ADDRESSING THE FAMILY, CHILDREN AND YOUTH PRIORITY)

Brigham, Susan and Susan Walsh, "Female Immigrant Teachers in Atlantic Canada." Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada panel, 10th National Metropolis Conference, April 3-6, 2008 Halifax, Nova Scotia.

Brigham, Susan and Susan Walsh, "Our Lives in Public Spaces" A Readers Theatre Performance." Expanding the Debate: Multiple Perspectives on Immigration to Canada panel, 10th National Metropolis Conference, April 3-6, 2008 Halifax, Nova Scotia.

Cha, Nanok, "Gender Relations in Korean Immigrant Families in Halifax", Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada panel, 10th National Metropolis Conference, April 3-6, 2008 Halifax, Nova Scotia.

Eberhardt, Cassandra, "Structural transformation of the Mexican family." Migrant Women and Transnational Caregiving panel, 10th National Metropolis Conference, April 3-6, 2008Halifax, Nova Scotia.

Ku, Jane "Narratives of Un/Settlement among Immigrant Women in New Brunswick." Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada panel,10th National Metropolis Conference, April 3-6, 2008 Halifax, Nova Scotia.

Root, Lori, "I'm a lost ship...I'm a different worker': The "Lived" Experiences of Filipina Caregivers in the Live-In Caregiver Program working in Halifax, Nova Scotia." Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada panel, 10th National Metropolis Conference, April 3-6, 2008 Halifax, Nova Scotia.

Tastsoglou, Evangelia. "Reframing Integration" in international workshop on EU (6th Framework Programme of the European Commission) - funded project "Integration of Female Immigrants in Labour Market and Society. Policy Assessment and Policy Recommendations", invited presentation, Brussels, 31 March, 2008.

Tastsoglou, Evangelia, "Gender, Security and Immigration in Atlantic Canada" in Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada panel, 10th National Metropolis Conference, April 3-6, 2008 Halifax, Nova Scotia.

Tastsoglou, Evangelia, "On the Edges of the Mosaic: Ethno-Cultural Identity among Greek and Jewish Second Generation Youth in Halifax" in The Second Generation: Changes and Challenges panel, 10th National Metropolis Conference, April 3-6, 2008 Halifax, Nova Scotia.

Tastsoglou, Evangelia. "Gender, Labour Migration and Citizenship" (in Greek): Invited Lecture at a conference of the Programme "Gender Equality and Work: Interdisciplinary Perspectives" of the University of Piraeus, Piraeus, Greece, June 7, 2007.

Tastsoglou, Evangelia. "The Temptations of New Surroundings': Family, State and Transnational Gender Politics in the Movement of Greek Domestic Workers to Canada in the 1950s and 1960s": conference presentation at the EKKE / RC 32, International Sociological Association, Interim Conference, Athens, Greece, May 31-June1, 2007.

Topen, Amanda, "Carework Across Borders: the Perspective of Immigrant Women from Sub-Saharan Africa." Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada panel, 10th National Metropolis Conference, April 3-6, 2008, Halifax, Nova Scotia

Cassin, Marguerite and Krawchenko, Tamara "Racism and Discrimination in Canada: Laws Policies and Practices". 12th Annual Metropolis Conference. Melbourne, Australia: October 8-12, 2007.

Weerasinghe, Swarna, "Healthcare Accessibility: Cultural Competence and Gender Sensitivity." Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada panel, 10th National Metropolis Conference, April 3-6, 2008 Halifax, Nova Scotia.

Yax Fraser, Maria Jose, "Immigrant Women and Cross-Cultural Mothering in Halifax" Immigrant Women in Atlantic Canada panel, 10th National Metropolis Conference, April 3-6, 2008 Halifax, Nova Scotia.

Dobrowolsky, Alexandra, "Interrogating 'Invisibilization' and 'Instrumentalization' Women and Current Citizenship Discourses and Practices. " Canadian Political Science Association Annual Meetings, May 30, 31, and June 1, 2007, University of Saskatchewan, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan.

Dobrowolsky, Alexandra "Charter Champions? Women and Equality After 25 Years of Charter Equality." Interest Intermediation and Gender. Courts and Social Policy in the European Union and Canada Workshop, Institut d'études européennes/ Institute for European Studies, Université de Montréal, McGill University, July 9, 2007, Montreal, Quebec

VanderPlaat, Madine. Participant in "Invisible Women, Concrete Barriers": Policy Roundtable on Issues Facing Refugee Women. Halifax: March 6, 2008.

JUSTICE, POLICING AND SECURITY

Chris Murphy (2008) Organizer, Chair, Presenter: "Exploring Cross Border Policing Security and Justice Issues", Tenth National Metropolis Conference Meeting, Halifax, April 3-6, 2008.

Constance Mackintosh (2008) Plenary Speaker: Serving A Diverse Population Tenth National Metropolis Conference Meeting, Halifax, April 3-6, 2008.

APPENDIX 4: WORKING PAPERS SERIES

The AMC's Working Papers Series is related to the broad mandate of the Metropolis Project. The Working Papers produced by the Atlantic Metropolis Centre are designed to: (1) speed up the dissemination of research results relevant to the interests and concerns of Metropolis researchers, policy-makers, NGOs; (2) allow for an avenue where Metropolis researchers in the Atlantic region can disseminate research and information specific to immigration, migration, integration and diversity in Atlantic Canada.

During 2007-2008, the following papers were published:

Akbari, Ather and Jennifer S. Harrington (2007) *Initial Location Choice of New Immigrants to Canada.* Atlantic Metropolis Centre Working Paper Series No. 5

Stone, Marjorie and Hélène Destrempes (2007) *Immigrants and Cultural Citizenship: Rights, Responsibilities and Indicators.* Atlantic Metropolis Centre Working Paper Series No. 6

Flint, J. David (2007) Rural Immigrants who Come to Stay: A case study of recent immigrants to Colchester County, Nova Scotia. Atlantic Metropolis Centre Working Paper Series No. 7

VanderPlaat, Madine (2007) Integration Outcomes for Immigrant Women in Canada: A Review of the Literature 2000-2007. Atlantic Metropolis Centre Working Paper Series No. 8

A following papers were submitted and are forthcoming:

Roy, Jean-Olivier (prochainement) sous la supervision de Chedly Belkhodja et Nicole Gallant, *L'immigration rurale en milieu francophone minoritaire: Brooks, Alberta*. Centre Métropolis Atlantique, Série de documents de recherche, numéro 9

Roy, Jean-Olivier et Parnel Dugas.(prochainement) sous la supervision de Chedly Belkhodja et Nicole Gallant, *L'immigration rurale en milieu francophone minoritaire: Clare, Nouvelle-Écosse.* Centre Métropolis Atlantique, Série de documents de recherche, numéro 10

Roy, Jean-Olivier (prochainement) sous la supervision de Chedly Belkhodja et Nicole Gallant, *L'immigration rurale en milieu francophone minoritaire: Gravelbourg, Saskatchewan.* Centre Métropolis Atlantique, Série de documents de recherche, numéro 11

Abdul-Razzaq, Dalal (forthcoming) *Unravelling Discourses of Citizenship and Community A Study of Arab Immigrant Women and their Narratives of Home and Belonging in Halifax, NS.* Atlantic Metropolis Centre Working Paper Series No. 12

Belkhodja, Chedly et Myriam Beaudry (prochainement) Développer une stratégie en matière d'accueil et d'intégration en milieu minoritaire francophone et urbain: l'expérience de quelques structures d'accueil à travers le Canada Centre. Métropolis Atlantique, Série de documents de recherche numéro 13

Li, Peter (forthcoming) World Migration in the Age of Globalization: Policy Implications and Challenges. Atlantic Metropolis Centre Working Paper Series No. 14

Violette, Isabelle et Annette Boudreau (prochainement) Reconfigurations identitaires en milieu minoritaire acadien : les enjeux sociolinguistiques vécus par des immigrants francophones à Moncton. Centre Métropolis Atlantique, Série de documents de recherche numéro 15

Laurie, Katharine (forthcoming) Gender and Transnational Migration: Tracing the Impacts 'Home'. Atlantic Metropolis Centre Working Paper Series No. 16

Pearce, Patrick J. (forthcoming) *Bridging, Bonding, and Trusting: The Influence of Social Capital and Trust on Immigrants' Sense of Belonging to Canada.* Atlantic Metropolis Centre Working Paper Series No. 17

APPENDIX 5: KNOWLEDGE TRANSFER / MOBILIZATION ACTIVITIES

CENTRE ACTIVITIES – HALIFAX AND MONCTON NODES

Event Title	Atlantic Metropolis Centre Open House
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Organizer
Date, Location	December 7, 2007, Halifax Node AMC
Type of Event	Other: Open House

Event Title	Session d'accueil et d'information des activités du Centre
	Métropolis Atlantique
Audience	Tous
Nature of Involvement	Organizer (Chedly Belkhodja)
Date, Location	19 septembre, 2007, Université de Moncton
Type of Event	Autre – session d'accueil

Event Title	Conférence de Daniel Salée, professeur de sceince politique, Université Concordia
Audience	Tous
Presentation	La conférence a porté sur la controverse actuelle autour des pratiques d'accommodement raisonnable au Québec de même que sur les travaux de la Commission Bouchard-Taylor. Elle a également offert une réflexion plus générale sur les limites de la gestion actuelle de la diversité dans les sociétés libérales démocratiques.
Nature of Involvement	Organizer (Chedly Belkhodja)
Date, Location	19 septembre, 2007, Université de Moncton
Type of Event	Autre – session d'accueil

Event Title	Family Migration Pre-Conference Day
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Madine VanderPlaat (organizer) with Laure Lafrance
	(Metropolis Secretariat)
Date, Location	April 3, 2008, Saint Mary's University, Halifax
Presentations	Panel presentations on immigration through the life course
Type of Event	Workshop/ conference

Event Title	Comment relever les défis de la regionalization de l'immigration en milieu rural ?
Audience	Tous (environ 80 personnes)
Nature of Involvement	Chedly Belkhodja (organizer)
Date, Location	2-3 novembre, Pointe à l'Eglise, Nouvelle Écosse
Presentations	Plusieurs presentations sur l'immigration francophone et rurale
Type of Event	Conférence

Event Title	Journée pré-conférence sur l'immigration francophone
Audience	Tous (environ 50 personnes)

Nature of Involvement	Chedly Belkhodja (organizer)
Date, Location	2 avril, Université de Moncton
Presentations	Plusieurs presentations sur l'immigration francophone
Type of Event	Conférence

Event Title	Graduate Student Professional Development Day
Audience	Academic (Graduate Students)
Nature of Involvement	Organizer (Centre staff and graduate student volunteers)
Date, Location	April 3, 2008, Saint Mary's University, Halifax
Presentations	Panel Presentations: i) Working in Academia, ii) Working in the NGO sector, iii) Working in Government, iv) Bridging Policy and Research
Type of Event	Seminar/ Workshop attended by 40 students from across the country

Event Title	Where Strangers Become Neighbours: The Story of the Collingwood Neighbourhood House (presented by Leonie Sandercock and Paula Carr, Metropolis BC)
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Co-Organizer/ Host
Date, Location	May 8, 2007 (Halifax) and May 9, 2007 (Moncton)
Presentation Title	Where Strangers Become Neighbours
Type of Event	Workshop attended by 45 people in Halifax and 50 people in
	Moncton

	Atlantic Metropolis Centre
Event Title	Atlantic Regional Roundtable – The State of Cultural
	Infrastructure: Policy and Issues Dialogue
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Host (organized by the Centre for Expertise on Culture and
	Communities, Vancouver)
Date, Location	November 23, 2007, Dalhousie University
Presentation Title	The State of Cultural Infrastructure: Policy and Issues Dialogue
Type of Event	Roundtable

Event Title	Atlantic Metropolis Centre Film Night
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Organizer
Date, Location	Thursday, November 1 st , 2007, Alderney Landing Library,
	Dartmouth
Presentation	Two short films: i) Making it (Sobaz Benjamin) ii) Au bout du fil
	(Chedly Belkhodja)
Type of Event	Public screening of two films related to Metropolis priorities

Person	Chedly Belkhodja and Lachlan Barber (AMC Coordinator)
Event Title	Atlantic Region Association of Immigrant Serving Agencies
	(ARAISA) Annual Conference
Audience	NGOs, Government
Nature of Involvement	Presenters

Date, Location	Friday, November 2 nd , 2007, Westin Hotel, Halifax
Presentation	Update on recent AMC Activities and conference planning and
	screening of the film "Au bout du fil"
Type of Event	Conference

CITIZENSHIP AND SOCIAL, CULTURAL AND CIVIC INTEGRATION / CITOYENNETE ET INTEGRATION SOCIALE, CULTURELLE ET CIVIQUE

Person	Dr. Dante Ang, Chairman Commission on Filipinos Overseas
Event Title	Public lecture: International Migration from the Philippines:
	Causes and Consequences, organized by domain leader
	Pauline Gardiner Barber
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	Dalhousie University, Lord Dalhousie Room
Type of Event	Public Lecture and lunch

Person	Ibrahim Ouattara et Omer Chouinard
Event Title	Migrations, changement climatique et gestion de crise
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Organizer et Presenter
Date, Location	Ville de Cap-Pélé, décembre 2007
Type of Event	Symposium

Person	Sylvia Kasparian
Event Title	Le français de tous les horizons, 5 à 7 Symbiose
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Organizer and Presenter
Date, Location	Centre d` accuel et d`integration des immigrants et immigrantes
	de Moncton, March 2007
Type of Event	Symposium

Person	Célestin Monga (Lead Economist, World Bank)
Event Title	Un Bantou à Washington. Conversations autour de l'exile.
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	U. of Moncton, 12 février 2008
Presentation Title	As above
Type of Event	Conference

Person	Daniel Salée, U. of Concordia
Event Title	Sommes-nous vraiment en mesure de répondre aux défies de la diversité ethnoculturelle. Réflexions à partir de la situation québécoise
Audience	Academic
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	U. of Moncton, 12 Fevrier 2008.
Presentation Title	As above

Time of Figure	Conference and Drawn Day
Type of Event	Conference and Brown Bag
Doroon	K Ways I Coulibaly I Overtons II of Manatan
Person	K. Wéva, L. Coulibaly, I. Ouattara, U. of Moncton.
Event Title	Réflexions sur la stratégie de croissance du Nouveau-
A 1'	Brunswick et la place des minoritiés visibles dans la province.
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	U. of Moncton, 28 Mars 2008.
Type of Event	Brown Bag
	T.,
Person	Ibrahim Diallo, U. of Manitoba
Event Title	L'intégration des minoritiés visible en milieu francophone
	minoritaire
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	U. of Moncton, 16 Mai 2008.
Type of Event	Conference et Brown Bag
	·
Person	L.A Livingston., S. Tirone, E.L. Smith & A. J. Miller
Event Title	Coaching Assoc. of Canada, Coaching Research Symposium
Audience	Non-Academic
Nature of Involvement	Presenters
Date, Location	Halifax. 2007
Presentation Title	Engaging new Canadians in Coaching: Perceptions and
	expectations of newcomers regarding participation in the
	Canadian sport system
Type of Event	Symposium
Person	S. Tirone, L.A. Livingston, E.L. Smith, & A.J. Miller
Event Title	2 nd Atlantic Network for Prevention Research Conference
Audience	Academic
Nature of Involvement	Presenters
Date, Location	July 2007, St. John`s.
Presentation Title	Accessing healthy physical activity: Opportunities and
	challenges for newcomers and ethnic minorities in Atlantic
	Canada.
Type of Event	Conference
· • ·	,
Person	Howard Ramos, Dalhousie U.
Event Title	10 th National Metropolis Conference
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	Halifax, April 6, 2008
Presentation Title	Introduction to Resources Available in Universities and
	Research Data Centres.
Type of Event	Conference
	1 5 5 5 . 5 . 5
Person	Howard Ramos, Dalhousie U.
Event Title	10 th National Metropolis Conference
_ 10110	10 Hadional Modopolio Comorono

Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	Halifax April 6, 2008
Presentation Title	Introduction to Statistics Canada and Citizenship and
	Immigration Canada on-line resources.
Type of Event	Conference

Person	Howard Ramos, Dalhousie U.
Event Title	10 th National Metropolis Conference, Graduate Development
	Day
Audience	Academic
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	St. Mary's University, Halifax, April 3, 2008
Presentation Title	Working in Academia
Type of Event	Workshop

Person	Howard Ramos, Dalhousie U.
Event Title	ARDC Workshop
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	Atlantic Research Data Centre, Halifax, January 12, 2008
Presentation Title	Introduction to Statistics
Type of Event	Seminar

Person	Louise Fontaine
Event Title	Session de travail et de réflexion qui avait pour titre: Comment relever les défis de la régionalization de l'immigration en milieu rural (Centre Métropolis Atlantique et Fédération acadienne de la Nouvelle-Écosse.
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	Université Sainte-Anne, 2 novembre, 2007.
Presentation Title	Quelques paradoxes de l immigration rurale et francophone en
	Nouvelle-Écosse.
Type of Event	Symposium

Person	Louise Fontaine
Event Title	Forum sur la dépopulation et le développement rural de Par-en-
	Bas et organizé par le Conseil acadien de Par-en-Bas.
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Participant
Date, Location	Tusket, 20 February, 2008.
Presentation Title	Comment concilier I exode rural, la migration interprovinciale et
	internationale et le développement économique de nos régions
Type of Event	Conference

COLLECTIVITES D'ACCUEIL ET LEUR ROLE DANS L'ATTRAIT, L'INTEGRATION ET LA RETENTION DES NOUVEAUX ARRIVANTS ET DES MEMBRES DES MINORITES

Person	Sylvia Kasparian
Event Title	Table ronde sur les communautés accueillantes
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	Arpil 2008, National Metropolis conference, Halifax
Presentation Title	« Quel modèle pour un accueil réussi? l'exemple du
	CAIIMM»
Type of Event	Workshop

Person	Nicole Gallant
Event Title	Table ronde sur les communautés accueillantes
Audience	Academic and Non-Academic
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	Arpil 2008, National Metropolis conference, Halifax
Presentation Title	«La notion de communauté accueillante : bilan et
	perspectives »
Type of Event	Workshop

Person	Sylvia Kasparian
Event Title	Soirée muticulturelle, projection de film et lancement de
	Thèmes Canadiens
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Organizer
Date, Location	April 2008, Journée pré-conférence, Moncton
Type of Event	Pré-conférence

Person	Isabelle Violette
Event Title	Table ronde Réflexion sur la stratégie de croissance du gouvernement et la place des minorités visibles dans la province
Audience	Tous
Nature of Involvement	Attendee
Date, Location	28 mars 2008, Université de Moncton, Moncton
	(Organisé par Ibrahim Ouattara du Centre Métropolis
	Atlantique)
Type of Event	Workshop

Person	Isabelle Violette
Event Title	Le français dans tous ses états. Spectacle de variétés
Audience	Non-académique
Nature of Involvement	Attendee
Date, Location	20 mars 2008, Journée internationale de la Francophonie, La
	Caserne, Dieppe
	Organisé par le CAIIMM et le Consulat général de France à
	Moncton

Type of Event	Autre
Type of Event	Autre
Person	Isabelle Violette
Event Title	
Event Title	5-7 thématique Justice pour tous, mes droits sur le bout des
Avaliana	doigts. Démystifions le système judiciaire
Audience	Tous
Nature of Involvement	Attendee
Date, Location	26 mars 2008, École Odyssée, Moncton
	Organisé par le CAIIMM
Type of Event	Autre
	T
Person	Nicole Gallant
Event Title	Réunion des directeurs du CRSH/ SSHRC Directors meeting
Audience	Academic
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	15 juin 2007, Fredericton
Presentation Title	« Programme de recherche sur l'immigration: Capacité
	d'inclusion des minorités francophones et réseaux sociaux des
	immigrants en Atlantique »
Type of Event	Symposium
71.	-
Person	Chedly Belkhodja
Event Title	Comment relever les défis de la régionalisation de l'immigration
	en milieu rural ?
Audience	Tous
Nature of Involvement	Organizer
Date, Location	2-3 Novembre 2007, Pointe-de-l'Église
Type of Event	Seminar - financed by the Welcoming communities domain
Type of Everit	Seminar - infanced by the Welcoming communities domain
Person	Nicole Gallant
Event Title	"How social networks help to attract, integrate and retain
Lvent nue	immigrants"
Audience	Tous
Nature of Involvement	
	Presenter
Date, Location	April 2008, National Metropolis Conference, Halifax
Presentation Title	The CDI project of the AMC: A multilayered approach to the
Towns of E	social networks of immigrant men and women
Type of Event	Conference Workshop
Гъ	
Person	Nicole Gallant
Event Title	"Les communautés francophones minoritaires comme espaces
	d'intégration"
Audience	Tous
Nature of Involvement	Organizer
Date, Location	April 2008, National Metropolis Conference, Halifax
Presentation Title	Synthèse et commentaire
Type of Event	Conference workshop
Person	Nicole Gallant

Event Title	« Les lieux d'ancrage des communautés d'accueil: entre urbain,
	local et rural »
Audience	Tour
Nature of Involvement	Organizer and Presenter
Date, Location	April 2008, National Metropolis Conference, Halifax
Presentation Title	Les lieux ou les gens? Comment cerner les pôles de l'attraction,
	la rétention et l'intégration des immigrants
Type of Event	Conference workshop

ECONOMIC AND LABOUR MARKET INTEGRATION

Person	Barry Edmonston
Event Title	Population and immigration in New Brunswick
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	Saint John, April 2007
Presentation Title	Population change in New Brunswick
Type of Event	Public Lecture

Person	Peter Li (University of Saskatchewan)
Event Title	Immigration Trends and Policy Initiatives
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	Halifax, November 2007
Presentation Title	World Migration in the Age of Globalization: Policy Implications
	and Challenges
Type of Event	Public Lecture

Person	Tony Lampert, Government of New Brunswick
Event Title	Immigration Trends and Policy Initiatives
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	Halifax, November 2007
Presentation Title	New Brunswick's Provincial Nominee Program
Type of Event	Panel Presentation

Person	Phillip Muise, Government of Prince Edward Island
Event Title	Immigration Trends and Policy Initiatives
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	Halifax, November 2007
Presentation Title	Islanders by choice
Type of Event	Panel Presentation

Person	Elizabeth Mills, Government of Nova Scotia
Event Title	Immigration Trends and Policy Initiatives
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Presenter

Date, Location	Halifax, November 2007
Presentation Title	Immigration Trends and Policy Initiatives
Type of Event	Panel Presentation

Person	Nellie Burke, Government of Newfoundland and Labrador
Event Title	Immigration Trends and Policy Initiatives
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	Halifax, November 2007
Presentation Title	Immigration Trends and Policy Initiatives
Type of Event	Panel Presentation

Person	Ted McDonald, University of New Brunswick
Event Title	Canadian Economics Association Conference
Audience	Academic
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	Halifax, June 2007
Presentation Title	The Healthy Immigrant Effect And Immigrant Selection:
	Evidence From Four Countries
Type of Event	Conference

Person	Ted McDonald, University of New Brunswick
Event Title	Seminar Series, University of Ottawa
Audience	Academic
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	Ottawa, June 2007
Presentation Title	The Healthy Immigrant Effect And Immigrant Selection:
	Evidence From Four Countries
Type of Event	Seminar

Person	Ted McDonald, University of New Brunswick
Event Title	Seminar Series, Monash University
Audience	Academic
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	Melbourne, November 2007
Presentation Title	The Healthy Immigrant Effect And Immigrant Selection:
	Evidence From Four Countries
Type of Event	Seminar

GENDER, MIGRATION AND DIVERSITY/ IMMIGRANT WOMEN (ADDRESSING THE FAMILY, CHILDREN AND YOUTH PRIORITY)

Person	Alexandra Dobrowolsky
Event Title	Citizenship and Immigration Canada (CIC)
	Research Network Meeting
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Person	March 27, 2008, 2-4pm, Videoconference Room, 2 nd floor, JETS, Ottawa

Presentation Title	"Interrogating Current Citizenship Discourses & Practices"
Type of Event	Seminar and Meeting
Person	Alexandra Dobrowolsky and Evangelia Tastoglou
Event Title	Guest Lecture by: Dr. Xanthi Petrinioti (Department of
	International and European Studies, Panteion University,
	Athens; Co-Director of the Mediterranean Migration
	Observatory)
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Organizers and Attendees
Date, Location	January 30, 2008, Saint Mary's University
Presentation Title	"South European 'New Migration': Cross-Cutting Axes of
	Analyses"
Type of Event	Seminar and Public Presentation
71	,
Person	Evangelia Tastsoglou
Event Title	Priority Cluster Meeting: Family, Children and Youth
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Attendee
Date, Location	November 2007, CIC Offices, Ottawa, Ontario
Type of Event	Meeting
Person	Alexandra Dobrowolsky
Event Title	Priority Cluster Meeting: Citizenship and Social, Cultural and
	Civic Integration
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Attendee
Date, Location	November 9, 2007, Metropolis Offices, Ottawa, Ontario
Type of Event	Meeting
71.	
Person	Alexandra Dobrowolsky
Event Title	Intergenerational Justice and Security Series
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Attendee and Presenter
Date, Location	September 25, 2007, Novel Centre for Ethics, Dalhousie
,	University
Presentation Title	"Insecurity, Citizenship and Women"
Type of Event	Brown Bag
<u> </u>	1
Person	Alexandra Dobrowolsky and Evangelia Tastsoglou
Event Title	Guest Lecture by: Dr. Marta Núñez Sarmiento (Professor,
	Centre for Studies of International Migrations, University of
	Havana Cuba)
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Organizers and Attendees
Date, Location	September 13, 2007, 7pm, Saint Mary's University, 271 Loyola
Presentation Title	"Women and Migration in Cuba"
Type of Event	Seminar and Public Presentation
	1

Person	Evangelia Tastsoglou
Event Title	Invited Seminar
Audience	Academic
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	National Centre for Social Research, Athens, Greece, June 5,
	2007
Presentation Title	Family, State and Transnational Gender Politics in the
	Movement of Domestic Workers to Canada in the 1950s and
	1960s
Type of Event	Seminar

Person	Evangelia Tastsoglou
Event Title	Seminar (invited)
Audience	Academic
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	The New University of Lisbon, Portugal, May 21, 2007
Presentation Title	Gender, Migration and Citizenship
Type of Event	Seminar

Person	Evangelia Tastsoglou
Event Title	Seminar (invited)
Audience	Academic
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	Goethe University of Frankfurt, Germany, May 16, 2007
Presentation Title	Negotiating Ethno-Cultural Identity in the Second Generation
Type of Event	Seminar

Person	Evangelia Tastsoglou
Event Title	"Gender in Social Sciences" Seminar (invited)
Audience	Academic
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	University of Crete, Rethymnon, Greece, May 10, 2007
Presentation Title	Gender, Migration and Citizenship
Type of Event	Seminar

Person	Evangelia Tastsoglou
Event Title	Graduate Seminar
Audience	Academic
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	University of Crete, Rethymnon, Greece, May 8, 2007
Presentation Title	Family, State, and Transnational Gender Politics in the
	Movement of Greek Domestic Workers to Canada in the 1950s
	and 1960s
Type of Event	Seminar

Person	Evangelia Tastsoglou
Event Title	Seminar
Audience	Academic

Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	University of Macedonia, Thessaloniki, Greece, April 26, 2007
Presentation Title	Dimensions of Otherness
Type of Event	Seminar

Person	Evangelia Tastsoglou
Event Title	Workshop
Audience	Academic
Nature of Involvement	Presenter
Date, Location	University of the Aegean, Rhodes, Greece, March 9-10, 2007
Presentation Title	Gender, Migration and Citizenship
Type of Event	Workshop

Person	Evangelia Tastsoglou
Event Title	"Invisible Women, Concrete Barriers": Policy Roundtable on Issues Facing Refugee Women
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Attendee
Date, Location	Halifax: March 6, 2008.
Type of Event	Roundtable

JUSTICE, POLICING AND SECURITY

Person	Constance MacIntosh	
Event Title	10 th National Metropolis Conference, Plenary Session: "Serving	
	a Diverse Population"	
Audience	Everyone	
Nature of Involvement	Plenary Speaker	
Date, Location	April 3-6, 2008, Halifax NS	
Presentation Title	NA	
Type of Event	Conference Plenary Session	

Person	Chris Murphy		
Event Title	10 th National Metropolis Meeting. Halifax		
Audience	Everyone		
Nature of Involvement	Presenter and Organizer "Exploring Cross-Border Policing,		
	Security and Immigration Issues"		
Date, Location	Halifax, April 3-6, 2008		
Presentation Title	Exploring Cross-Border Policing, Security and Immigration		
	Issues		
Type of Event	Conference		

Person	Chris Murphy
Event Title	Policing, Justice and Security: Building an Empirical Evidence
	Base
Audience	Everyone
Date, Location	Ottawa, ON, February 25-27, 2008

Type of Event	Priority area seminar
Person	Chris Giacomantonio
Event Title	Policing, Justice and Security: Building an Empirical Evidence
	Base
Audience	Everyone
Nature of Involvement	Attendee
Date, Location	Ottawa, ON, February 25-27, 2008
Type of Event	Priority area seminar

Person	Paul McKenna	
Event Title	Policing, Justice and Security: Building an Empirical Evidence	
	Base	
Audience	Everyone	
Nature of Involvement	Attendee	
Date, Location	Ottawa, ON, February 25-27, 2008	
Type of Event	Priority area seminar	

APPENDIX 6: 10TH NATIONAL METROPOLIS CONFERENCE

10th National Metropolis Conference April 3 to 6, 2008 – World Trade and Convention Centre, Halifax, Nova Scotia

Summary

The Atlantic Metropolis Centre organized the 10th National Metropolis Conference, entitled "Expanding the Debate: Multiple Perspectives on Immigration to Canada." The event took place at the World Trade and Convention Centre in Halifax, from April 3 to 6, 2008. The conference was both the first national conference to be held in Atlantic Canada, and the first national conference of Phase III of the Metropolis Project. It brought together over 960 academic researchers. policymakers. and representatives governmental organizations and students from across the country and beyond to discuss issues relating to immigration, population migrations and cultural diversity in Canada. The event provided an interactive, multi-disciplinary and cross-sectoral forum to explore how immigration and diversity vary across the country, particularly in regions that have not experienced high levels of immigration recently.

The 10th National Conference was also a showcase for the six priority areas that will guide Metropolis in the coming five years: 1) citizenship and social, cultural and civic integration; 2) economic and labour market integration; 3) family, children and youth; 4) housing and neighbourhoods; 5) policing, security and justice; and 6) welcoming communities. Over the course of the conference's plenary sessions, presentation workshops, training workshops and poster presentations, conference delegates engaged in interactive knowledge transfer and exchange of research findings informing areas of key policy, community and academic interest.

The conference programme included a total of 6 plenary sessions, 72 workshops (12 double-length and 60 single), 27 roundtables and 18 poster presentations.

Conference Programme

Plenaries

The conference featured six bilingual plenary sessions, each showcasing a dimension of one of the priority research areas for Phase III. Each session featured local, national and international speakers from academic, government and community backgrounds. New this year, the plenary format was interactive and discussion-based, allowing each speaker to respond to questions posed by a moderator. The topic areas, each corresponding to one of the six priority research areas, were:

- a) The Role of Host Communities in Attracting, Retaining Newcomers and Minorities
- b) The Role of Families in Integration

- c) Temporary Migration A Solution to Labour Market Responsiveness?
- d) Serving a Diverse Population
- e) Does a Commitment to Citizenship, Inclusion and Integration Prevent Extremism and Radicalization?
- f) Is Residential Concentration a Barrier to Social Integration?
- a) Le rôle des communautés d'accueil dans l'attraction et la rétention des nouveaux arrivants et des minorités
- b) Le rôle des familles dans l'intégration
- c) La migration temporaire, une solution pour répondre aux besoins du marché du travail?
- d) Offrir des services à une population diversifiée
- e) Le souci de favoriser la citoyenneté, l'inclusion et l'intégration prévient-il l'extrémisme et la radicalisation?
- f) La concentration résidentielle représente-t-elle un obstacle à l'intégration sociale?

Workshops, Roundtables and Poster Presentations

In addition to the plenary sessions, the 2008 conference programme included presentation and training workshops, roundtable workshops and poster presentations.

Workshops

Through the proposal submission process, workshop organizers were asked to include speakers from more than one province and involve NGO, government and academic perspectives. Workshops covered a wide range of topics relating to the priority areas of Metropolis. While most workshops were presentation-based, focusing on a specific question or theme, the programme also included a number of training workshops, which introduced participants to specific programs or pathways to accessing data. The normal length for a workshop was 90 minutes, although there were also a number of double workshops of three hours.

Roundtables

Roundtable sessions were first introduced at the 9th National Conference in Toronto and due to their success, they were included once again in this year's programme. Roundtables provided participants with an opportunity to engage in issues in an in-depth and meaningful way. They also provided an excellent networking opportunity for participants from different sectors working on similar issues. Most sessions were limited to ten participants but several were much larger due to the popularity of the topic.

Poster Presentations

Poster presentations allowed participants, including graduate students, academics and members of community organizations, to present their work and research outside of the workshop setting. This format was most conducive to work with results which could be displayed visually through charts or graphs, photographs, maps or other means. The posters were on display throughout the conference in the room where delegates gathered for breakfast, lunch and nutrition breaks. During the opening reception the authors were on hand to present their work.

Pre-conference events

A key part of this year's conference was the pre-conference programme, which included study tours, workshops and the Graduate Professional Development Day.

Study Tours

This year's study tours focused on the past and present of immigration and diversity in Atlantic Canada. Registration for all three tours reached capacity.

Guided tour of Pier 21

Participants received a guided tour of Pier 21, a National Historic Site and museum housed in a structure that served as the entry point to Canada for over 1 million immigrants between 1928 and 1971. The museum at Pier 21 contains exhibits that explore cultural heritage, construction of national identity, and the history of immigration. The tour also included a presentation on an employment programme called "Welcome Home to Canada," through which new Canadians gain work experience at Pier 21.

Tour of MISA and HILC

Participants on this tour visited the Metropolitan Immigrant Settlement Association and the Halifax Immigrant Learning Centre (MISA/HILC). Staff provided a tour of the facilities and gave an overview of programmes and services offered. Participants also partook in a discussion addressing the challenges and opportunities facing immigrants who settle in smaller cities.

Black Heritage Tour

Nova Scotia is home to the northern-most indigenous black population in the North America, currently marking 400 years of permanent settlement. While African-Canadians, both new and long-time Nova Scotians, now live across the Halifax Regional Municipality, several areas of the city are of particular historic and contemporary importance to black culture. Participants on this tour visited a number of such sites including the Black Cultural Centre for Nova Scotia, the location of the former Africville village, and the United Baptist Church.

Creative Diversity

Recognizing that performing arts often reflect social and cultural transformations related to migration, a number of local venues programmed exhibits, performances and film series relating to Metropolis themes during the conference. These events, organized by AMC partners, were cross-promoted through the conference under the title of "Creative Diversity: Artistic Perspectives on Immigration to Canada." A highlight of the Creative Diversity programme was the *Newcomer Artist Project*, a curated exhibit featuring immigrant artists from across Atlantic Canada.

Graduate Student Professional Development Day

The Graduate Student Professional Development Day took place on Thursday, April 3rd and was attended by approximately 45 students. The agenda consisted of four presentation sessions: working in Academia; working in the community/NGO sector; working in government; and bridging policy and

research. The grad day was organized by AMC staff and student volunteers, under the guidance of Marguerite Cassin.

Pre-Conference Workshops

Francophone Migration

The Université de Moncton node of the Atlantic Metropolis Centre organized two pre-conference events addressing francophone and rural migration and immigration in francophone minority communities. The first of these events took place several months prior to the national conference, in November, 2007 in Pointe-à-l'Eglise, Nova Scotia. This event drew approximately 80 participants from across Atlantic Canada who gathered to discuss challenges associated with the regionalization of immigration in rural communities. The second event was a pre-conference day, "Francophone immigration and diversity," at the Université de Moncton on April 2, 2008. The agenda included four panels addressing the following themes: an international overview of francophone migration, recruitment issues, new frontiers of francophone identity, and barriers to integration.

Family Migration

The Family Migration pre-conference workshop, organized by Madine VanderPlaat and Laure Lafrance, took place on Thursday, April 3rd. The workshop included panel presentations on national and international research and compartive perspectives on family and (im)migration over the life course. Topics addressed include migration and motherhood, immigrant and newcomer children and youth, immigrant families and parenting, and immigrant seniors. Approximately 30 conference delegates were in attendance.

Other Meetings

In addition to the formal program, the 10th National Metropolis Conference provided an opportunity for conference delegates to meet to discuss current work, future projects, research directions and different forms of collaboration. The Metropolis Secretariat took advantage of the conference to organize meetings of several committees, including the Priority Leaders and Domain Leaders, the Data Committee, the Web Committee, and the Metropolis Joint Committee. These meetings provided a face to face opportunity to discuss the first year of Phase III and future initiatives.

Conference planning

The 10th National Metropolis Conference was organized by the Atlantic Metropolis Centre. This was the first time the AMC had been involved in the planning of an event of this scale. Due to this lack of institutional knowledge, and the fact that the AMC lacks the staff capacity that exists at the other centres, Compart Event Planning was contracted to provide planning services, under the supervision of the AMC. Director, Madine VanderPlaat acted as Chair of conference planning and was supported by the AMC staff in Halifax and Moncton and Directors Chedly Belkhodja, Marjorie Stone (until June, 2007) and Marguerite Cassin (who replaced Marjorie Stone as Director in June, 2007). A working committee composed of the AMC Directors, the Chair of the AMC Board of Directors, representatives from the Metropolis Secretariat and the AMC Coordinator met bi-monthly leading up to the conference. The AMC Board of

Directors, AMC partners and stakeholders contributed in an advisory capacity. Several individuals also contributed to the planning of the Creative Diversity Events and the Graduate Professional Development Day. Jon Stone, Communications Director for CIC Atlantic, managed conference media relations with the assistance of a journalism student, Gina Sutherland. Priority Leaders and Domain Leaders from across the country were involved in the workshop review process.

Indicators and Outcomes (from Compart Event Management)

Initial registration

The following table and chart represent the total number of registrants for each type or category. This does not include any cancellations, but includes all no-show registrants, all paid participants and all participants with a balance owing.

Registrants	Registration Category		
410	Full Conference Rate		
279	Full Conference Rate – Reduced		
84	Day Rate		
52	Day Rate – Reduced		
4	Graduate Student Development Day only		
10	Exhibitor		
43	Keynote Speaker		
14	Complimentary		
17	Volunteer	_	
11	Media		
925	Total	<u></u>	

Total Number of Registrations by status

The following table and chart represent the grand total number of registrations including cancellations, no shows and delegates that attended the conference including all paid participants and all participants with a balance owing.

Registrants	Status	
902	Attended	
32	Cancelled	
23	No-show	\
957	Total	

Registration form language

The following table and chart represent the form language chosen by each delegate at registration. This does not include any cancellations, but includes all no-show registrants, all paid participants and all participants with a balance owing.

Registrants	Language Selected	
827	English	
98	French	
925	Total	

Registration SUBCATEGORY

The following table and chart represent the total number of registrants for each registration sub-category. This does not include any cancellations, but includes all no-show registrants, all paid participants and all participants with a balance owing.

Registrants	Registration Sub-Category	
198	Academic	
304	Government	
218	Member of NGO	
5	Postdoctoral Fellows	
119	Student	
81	Other	
925	Total	

Country of Origin

The following table and chart represent the number of registrants for each country that participated in the conference. This does not include any cancellations, but includes all no-show registrants, all paid participants and all participants with a balance owing.

1 909 1 1 5	Brazil Belgium Canada Netherlands Switzerland United Kingdom	
	United States Total	

Provinces in Canada

The following table and chart represent the number of registrants for each province in Canada. This does not include any cancellations, but includes all noshow registrants, all paid participants and all participants with a balance owing.

Registrants			
70	Alberta		
80	British Columbia		
28	Manitoba		
73	New Brunswick		
28	Newfoundland and		
	Labrador		
0	Northwest Territories		
173	Nova Scotia		
0	Nunavut		
313	Ontario		
14	Prince Edward Island		
120	Quebec		
10	Saskatchewan		
0	Yukon		
909	Total		

Inclusivity and Training Opportunities

Efforts were made to ensure that the conference was as inclusive as possible. Each plenary session included a balance of regional representatives, NGO representatives, academics and policymakers. The criteria for the evaluation of proposed workshops included pan-Canadian and cross-sectoral representation.

Citizenship and Immigration Canada contributed \$7,000 per centre to provide travel, registration and accommodation subsidies for representatives of NGOs (settlement organizations, cultural groups, community organizations, etc.)

Human Resources and Social Development Canada (HRSD) contributed \$7,000 per centre to support the participation of graduate students at the conference. This funding was administered through each of the five centres, and covered travel, accommodation and registration costs for upwards of 30 students in total. At the Atlantic Metropolis Centre alone, 18 students were subsidized, due to the fact that many students required funding only to cover registration costs.

In order to further increase the level of access to the conference among students and community-based participants, full and day registration for these groups was offered at a discounted rate. Furthermore, local students were invited to volunteer at the conference in exchange for complimentary registration.

Thanks to funding and volunteer opportunities, the conference was a significant training opportunity for graduate students and senior undergraduates, many of whom had not previously participated in conferences.

Feedback from delegates

Comments on the conference were overwhelmingly positive. The evaluation forms were distributed a week after the conference via email with a return rate of approximately 30 per cent. Unsolicited verbal feedback was also received throughout the conference by AMC staff and organizers. Only a small percentage of comments offered suggestions for improvement.

Examples of comments:

"I wanted to thank-you for the wonderful learning opportunity that the Metropolis Conference offered me. I learnt many new issues, concerns, approaches and more (still trying to sort them all out). One of the most important results of this conference was the networking opportunities. I was able to make connections and seek commitments for further meetings on immigration issues with all stakeholder groups... This is great. "(comment from an invited plenary speaker).

"I wanted to ... congratulate you on the remarkable success of the National Metropolis Conference. The plenaries were among the best I have ever witnessed, the sessions were excellent, the atmosphere was welcoming and electric at the same time and Saturday evening was... well, it was true Atlantic hospitality... I went home on Sunday afternoon feeling energized – that's a real feat and testament to the quality of the content. Thank you." (comment from a subsidized NGO, also an AMC partner).

Media Coverage

There was a significant amount of local, regional and national media coverage of the conference. Jon Stone, Communications Director for CIC Atlantic, managed media relations with the help of Gina Sutherland, a journalism student assistant. News releases were circulated a week prior to the conference to print, radio and television media outlets. Coverage highlights included live broadcast of the plenary sessions on CPAC and live on-site interviews with high profile delegates on CBC radio Nova Scotia.

Constructive Comments

A suggestion which emerged from last year's conference which was not implemented as well as it could have been is to ensure that individuals submitting workshop proposals are aware of the differences between presentation workshops and roundtables. A related issue is that some roundtables proved to be very popular and the space where they were held could not accommodate all of the delegates who wished to take part. In the future, care should be taken to ensure that workshops and roundtables which are expected to be popular are held in appropriately sized rooms.

Budget

Since this year's conference fell in the 2008-09 fiscal year the final budget was not available in time to be included in the Annual Report. However, due to much

higher than anticipated registration numbers, expenditures are not expected to exceed revenues. A full budget will be available in summer, 2008 and included in next year's Annual Report.

Dissemination

Presenters in workshop sessions were given the option of making their presentations available online after the conference. Although complete proceedings are not available, due to the fact that not all presenters consented to the use of their material, the collection includes a large number of presentations. The plenary sessions were recorded for live broadcast by CPAC and have been made available on the CPAC website. Since this recording was designed for televised broadcast, it is very high quality and well-edited. Links to these videos are have been added to the Metropolis websites. CPAC will also provide DVD copies of the plenary sessions to the Metropolis Secretariat and the AMC. The fact that workshop presentations and plenary sessions can be disseminated on the web significantly increases access to the knowledge and research shared among conference-goers and others.

APPENDIX 7: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Name	Role	Affiliation
Belkhodja, Chedly	AMC Director	Université de Moncton
Boghen, Andrew	Lead Universities	Université de Moncton
Breckenridge, Carl	Lead Universities	Dalhousie University
Brothers, Tony	CIC Representative	Citizenship and
		Immigration Atlantic
Burke, Nellie	Representative from	Immigration Policy and
	Provinces	Planning, Newfoundland
D / D !!		and Labrador
Burton, David	Representative from	Canadian Heritage (Nova
O a sala Massa sala	Canadian Heritage	Scotia)
Cassin, Marguerite	AMC Director	Dalhousie University
de Finney, James	Member at large	Formerly Université de Moncton
Duncan, Howard	Metropolis Project Head	Metropolis Project
Ghanem, Ashraf	Representative from Provinces	Province of New Brunswick
Lafrance, Laure	Representative from Metropolis	Metropolis Secretariat
Maicher, George	NGO Representative	New Brunswick
	·	Multicultural Council
Mandale, Maurice	Representative from ACOA	ACOA
Mills, Gerry	NGO Representative	Halifax Immigrant Learning Centre
Morris, Megan	NGO Representative	Association for New
		Canadians of
		Newfoundland and
		Labrador
Murphy, Raymond	Representative from	Union of New Brunswick
	Municipalities	Municipalities
Murphy, Terry	Chair	Saint Mary's University
Oehling, Mika	Representative from SSHRC	SSHRC
Rankaduwa, Wimal	NGO Representative	Prince Edward Island
To all 5	D	Multicultural Council
Tremblay, Reeta	Representative from a	Memorial University of
Manada (DI = = t	Collaborating University	Newfoundland
VanderPlaat, Madine	AMC Director	Saint Mary's University
Wright, Don	Lead Universities	University of New
		Brunswick - Fredericton

APPENDIX 8: PROGRAM AND DISSEMINATION COMMITTEE

Name	Role	Affiliation
Vacant	Provincial	
	Representative	
Vacant	Municipal	
	Representative	
Akbari, Ather	Domain Leader	Saint Mary's University
	(Economics)	
Belkhodja, Chedley	Director	Université de Moncton
Cassin, Marguerite	Director	Dalhousie University
Ginette-Chaisson	Federal Representative	Canadian Heritage
Baldwin		
Gallant, Nicole	Domain Leader	Université de Moncton
Gardiner Barber,	Domain Leader	Dalhousie University
Pauline		
McDonald, Ted	Domain Leader	University of New Brunswick
Mills, Gerry	NGO	Metropolitan Immigrant
		Settlement Association
Murphy, Chris	Domain Leader	Dalhousie University
Ouattara, Ibrahim	Domain Leader	Université de Moncton
Quaicoe, Lloydetta	NGO	Sharing Our Cultures
Tastsoglou, Evangelia	Domain Leader	Saint Mary's University
VanderPlaat, Madine	Director	Saint Mary's University

APPENDIX 9: PARTNERS LIST

Organization Name	Organization Type	Address	Contact Name	Contact Info
Dalhousie University	University	Dalhousie University 6299 South Street Halifax, NS B3H 4R2	Carl Breckenridge	carl.breckenridge@dal.ca
Saint Mary's University	University	Saint Mary's University 923 Robie Street Halifax, NS B3H 3C3	Terrence Murphy	terry.murphy@smu.ca
Université de Moncton	University	Université de Moncton 165 ave, Massey Moncton, NB E1A3E9	Andrew Boghen	andrew.boghen@umoncton.c a
University of New Brunswick (Fredericton)	University	Department of Political Science University of New Brunswick, Fredericton NB, E3B 5A3	Don Wright	wrightd@unb.ca
Acadia University	University	Department of Sociology Acadia University Wolfville, Nova Scotia B0P 1X0	Jim Sacouman	jim.sacouman@acadiau.ca
Memorial University of Newfoundland	University	President's Office – Room A2028 Memorial University of Newfoundland St. John's, NL A1C 5S7 P.O. Box 4200	Axel Meisen	president@mun.ca
Mount Allison University	University	Office of Research Services 82A York Street Sackville, NB E4L 1G2	Anna Sheridan – Jonah	asheridanjonah@mta.ca
Atlantic Region Association of Immigrant Serving Agencies (ARAISA)	NGO	Assoc. for New Canadians 144 Military Road St. John's, NF A1C 2E6.	Gerry Mills	gmills@hilc.ns.ca
Association for New Canadians of Newfoundland and Labrador	NGO	Assoc. for New Canadians 144 Military Road St. John's, NF A1C 2E6.	Megan Morris	mmorris@nfld.net
Prince Edward Island Association for Newcomers to Canada	NGO	25 University Avenue Suite 400, Holman Building (4th floor) Confederation Court Mall PO Box 2846 Charlottetown, PE C1A 8C4	Kevin Arsenault	exdir@isn.net
Carrefour d'immigration rurale NB (CIR)	NGO	Casier postal 2143 Saint – Leonard NB, E7E 2M7	Jacques Lapointe	jlapointe@nb.aibn.com
Carrefour d'immigration	NGO	Carrefour d'immigration rurale Évangéline	Georges Monfray	georges@ipe.gazel.ca

rurale Évangeline (CIR)		C.P. 67, 48, chemin Mill Wellington (ÎPÉ.) C0B 2E0		
Centre d'accueil et d'intégration des immigrants de Moncton (CAIIM)	NGO	236, rue Saint George Bureau 200 Moncton NB E1C 1W1	Kabule W. Weva	info@caiimm.org
Fédération Acadienne de la Nouvelle Écosse	NGO	54 rue Queen Dartmouth, Nouvelle- Écosse B2Y 1G3	Jean Léger	jleger@fane.ns.ca
Halifax Immigrant Learning Centre (HILC)	NGO	7105 Chebucto Rd., #201 Halifax, NS, B3L 4W8	Gerry Mills	gmills@hilc.ns.ca
Metro-Region Immigrant Language Services (MILS)	NGO	Forsyth Centre 136 Pinecrest Drive, Dartmouth	Ann Guy	annguy@staff.ednet.ns.ca
Metropolitan Immigrant Settlement Association (MISA)	NGO	7105 Chebucto Road, Suite 201 Halifax, NS B3L 4W8	Claudette Legault	claudette@misa.ns.ca
Multicultural Association of Fredericton (MCAF)	NGO	123 York Street Fredericton NB E3B 3N6	George Maicher	mcaf@mcaf.nb.ca
Multicultural Association of Greater Moncton Area	NGO	1299A Mountain Road, Suite 2, Moncton, New Brunswick E1C 2T9	Robert Boghen	robert.boghen@nb.aibn.com
Multicultural Association of Nova Scotia (MANS)	NGO	1113 Marginal Rd Halifax, NS, B3H 4P7	Ifty Illyas	admin@mans.ns.ca
African Diaspora Association of the Maritimes	NGO	3657 Dutch Village Rd. Fairview Halifax, Nova Scotia	Joseph Nyemah	office@adamns.ca
Stait-Highlands Regional Development Agency		32 Paint St Unit 5 Port Hawkesbury Nova Scotia, Canada B9A 3J8	Tanya Felix	tania.felix@strait- highlands.ns.ca
Southwest Shore Development Authority	NGO	P.O. Box 131, 233 Water Street Yarmouth NS B5A 1M1	Diane Saulnier	dsaulnier@swsda.com
All Women's Development and Empowerment Association (AWEDA)	NGO	3657 Dutch Village Rd. Fairview Halifax, Nova Scotia	Rosamond Luke	rosamond.luke@aweda.org
Sharing Our Cultures	NGO	Box 28107, 48 Kenmount Road St. John's. NL A1B 4J8	Lloydetta Quaicoe	quaicoe@gmail.com
New Brunswick Multicultural Council	NGO	123 York St., Fredericton, NB, E3B 3N6	George Maicher	maicher@nbnet.nb.ca

Inc.				
Prince Edward Island Multicultural Council	NGO	Department of Economics University of Prince Edward Island 550 University Avenue Charlottetown, PE C1A 4P3	Wimal Rankaduwa	Wrankaduwa@upei.ca
Société des acadiens et acadiennes du Nouveau Brunswick	NGO	702, rue Principale, bureau 204 Petit-Rocher, NB, E8J 1V1	Marie-Pierre Simard	saanb@nbnet.nb.ca
YMCA Centre for Newcomer Services	NGO	65 Main Avenue Halifax, NS B3M 1A4	Barbara Miller	barbara_miller@ymca.ca
Atlantic Canada Opportunities Agency	Federal Government	Intergovernmental Affairs and Coordination 1801 Hollis Street, Suite 600 P.O. Box 2284, Station M Halifax, B3J 3C8	Maurice Mandale	Maurice.mandale@acoa- apeca.gc.ca
Atlantic Provinces Economic Council	Federal Government	5121 Sackville St. Suite 500 Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 1K1	Elizabeth Beale	info@apec-econ.ca
Canadian Heritage	Federal Government	Canadian Heritage 1869 Upper Water Street, Suite 200 Halifax, NS B3J 1S9	David Burton	david_burton@pch.gc.ca
Citizenship and Immigration Canada (Atlantic Region)	Federal Government	Citizenship & Immigration Canada 1741 Brunswick Street Halifax, NS B3J 3X8	Tony Brothers	tony.brothers @cic.gc.ca
Human Resources and Skills Development Canada	Federal Government	Immigration Services Service Canada Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0J9 Canada	N/A	N/A
Rural Secretariat	Federal Government	1600 Main Street, Suite 210 Moncton, NB E1E 1G5	Jean Lambert	lambertj@agr.gc.ca
Nova Scotia Office of Immigration	Provincial Government	1741 Brunswick Street, Suite 110A PO Box 1535 Halifax NS B3J 2Y3	Elizabeth Mills	MILLSEA@gov.ns.ca
New Brunswick Population Growth Secretariat	Provincial Government	Chestnut Complex P. O. Box 6000 Fredericton, NB E3B 5H1	Ashraf Ghanem	ashraf.ghanem@gnb.ca
Prince Edward Island Population Secretariat (Department of Development and Technology)	Provincial Government	94 Euston Street PO Box 910, Charlottetown Prince Edward Island Canada C1A 7L9	Elaine Noonan	menoonan@gov.pe.ca
Newfoundland and Labrador Immigration Policy and Planning(Department of Human Resources, Labour and Employment)	Provincial Government	Confederation Building P.O. Box 8700, Prince Philip Drive St. John's, NL A1B 4J6	Nellie Burke	nellieburke@gov.nl.ca
City of Moncton	Municipal	Office of the Mayor	Lorne Mitton	lorne.mitton@moncton.ca

	Government	655 Main Street		
City of Dieppe	Municipal	Moncton, NB E1C 1E8 Mayor's Office	Achille Maillet	cabinet.maire@dieppe.ca
	Government	Ville de Dieppe		
		333, ave. Acadie		
		Dieppe, NB E1A 1G9		
Enterprise Greater	Municipal	Attraction and Community	Eric N.	ericpelletier@greatermoncton
Moncton	Government	Services	Pelletier	.org
		910 rue Main Street, Suite		
		101, Moncton NB E1C 1G6		
Greater Halifax	Municipal	1969 Upper Water Street	Fred Morley	fmorley@greaterhalifax.com
Partnership	Government	Purdy's Tower II, Suite 2101		
		Halifax, NS B3J 3R7		
Halifax Immigration	Municipal	Suite 201	Nabiha	natallah@misa.ns.ca
Leadership Council	Government	7105 Chebucto Rd	Atallah	
		Halifax, NS		
		B3L 4W8		
Halifax Regional	Municipal	Regional Coordinator	Holly	hollyr@halifax.ca
Municipality	Government	Culture & Heritage	Richardson	
		Operations		
		40 Alderney Dr.		
		Dartmouth, NS		
Union of Municipalities	Municipal	Union Municipalities of NB,	Raymond	umnb@nb.aibn.com
of New Brunswick	Government	79 Main Street, Unit 4	Murphy	
(Federation of		Rexton, NB E4W 1Z9		
Canadian				
Municipalities)				

APPENDIX 10: ATLANTIC METROPOLIS CENTRE / CENTRE METROPOLIS ATLANTIQUE & DOMAIN FUNDED PROJECTS

ATLANTIC METROPOLIS CENTRE

Title of Project: Principal Investigator(s):	Profiles of Immigrant Communities in Atlantic Canada: The role of networks in attracting, retaining and integrating immigrant men and women in Atlantic Canada Nicole Gallant, Université de Moncton
Co- Researchers? Funder, Amount funded:	Ather Akbari, PhD, Saint Mary's University Chedly Belkhodja, PhD, Université de Moncton Annette Boudreau, PhD, Université de Moncton Pauline Gardiner-Barber, PhD, Dalhousie Univeristy Lloydetta Quaicoe, P&D Committee, Atlantic Metropolis Centre Howard Ramos, PhD, Dalhousie University Heather Richmond, PhD, Saint Thomas University Evangelia Tastsoglou, PhD, Saint Mary's University Swarna Weerasinghe, PhD, Dalhousie University Centre Métropolis Atlantique - \$105,000.00

<u>CITIZENSHIP AND SOCIAL, CULTURAL AND CIVIC INTEGRATION /</u> CITOYENNETE ET INTEGRATION SOCIALE, CULTURELLE ET CIVIQUE

Project Title	"Who Comes, Who Stays and at What Cost?: An Ethnographic and Political Analysis of Nova Scotia's Nominee Programme."
Principal	Pauline Gardiner Barber(Dalhousie U) and Alexandra
Investigator(s)	Dobrowolsky (St. Mary's U.)
Co-Investigators	NA
Start and End Dates	Start:2008
	End: 2010
Specific Project-Level Research Objectives	An ethnographic and political analysis of NS nominee programme (compared to relevant Canadian programmes). Project will identify how immigrants select and identify
	destinations and with what implications for their lives.
Expected Deliverables	Conference paper, journal article, policy dialogue, possible future grant application.
Policy Priority	Citizenship and Social, Cultural and Civic Integration; Economic
Addressed	and Labour Market Integration; Welcoming Communities: The Role of Host Communities in Attracting, Integrating and

	Retaining Newcomers and Minorities.
Specify how this Priority was Addressed	Research objectives
Projected Budget (\$) and Funders	\$5000 – SSHRC & Atlantic Metropolis Centre

Project Title	La participation citoyenne chez les jeunes immigrants et leurs parents en milieu minoritaire francophone au Nouveau-Brunswick
Principal Investigator(s)	Aicha Benimmas (Université de Moncton – Enseignement au secondaire et des ressources humaines)
Co-Investigators	Jimmy Bourque (Université de Moncton – Enseignement au secondaire et des ressources humaines)
Start and End Dates	Start: 2008 End: 2010
Specific Project-Level Research Objectives	Parmi les jeunes immigrants: comprendre la participation citoyenne, identifier des formes de participation citoyenne, comparer la participation
Expected Deliverables	Publication des articles dans les revues arbitrées.
Policy Priority Addressed	Citoyenneté et intégration sociale, culturelle et civique
Specify how this Priority was Addressed	Addresses questions of attachment and belonging with regard to citizenship and civic participation.
Projected Budget (\$) and Funders	\$20,000 (Centre Metropolis Atlantique)

Project Title	The Newcomer Artist Project
Principal Investigator(s)	Bruce Barber (Faculty of Graduate Studies, Nova Scotia College of Art and Design)
Co-Investigators	Student Mariana Frochtengarten
Start and End Dates	Start: March 2008 End: September 2008
Specific Project-Level Research Objectives	Recruit immigrant artists to participate in exhibition, hold round table with artists, understand barriers to integration into artistic communities
Expected Deliverables	AMC Working Paper, website, exhibit, roundtable

Policy Priority Addressed	Citizenship and Social, Cultural and Civic Integration
Specify how this Priority was Addressed	Addresses the question: "how are immigrants participating in Canada's cultural life?"
Projected Budget (\$) and Funders	\$5,000 (Atlantic Metropolis Centre)

Project Title	L'acculturation alimentaire chez les immigrants francophones (*) au Nouveau-Brunswick - Que révlent les habitudes alimentaires post-migratoires? Sont-elles favorables au maintien la santé?
Principal Investigator(s)	Carole C. Tranchant (Université de Moncton - Faculté des sciences de la santé et des services)
Co-Investigators	Ibrahim Ouattara
Start and End Dates	Start: 2008 End: 2009
Expected Deliverables	Base de données, rapport final
Policy Priority Addressed	Citoyenneté et intégration sociale, culturelle et civique
Specify how this Priority was Addressed	Relates to question: "What evidence exists on the key determinants of immigrant health?"
Projected Budget (\$) and Funders	\$5000 (Centre Metropolis Atlantique

COLLECTIVITES D'ACCUEIL ET LEUR ROLE DANS L'ATTRAIT, L'INTEGRATION ET LA RETENTION DES NOUVEAUX ARRIVANTS ET DES MEMBRES DES MINORITES

Project Title	La part de l'autre dans la définition du « nous ». Le rôle de l'immigration francophone dans la construction du discours identitaire des mouvements communautaires en Acadie, au Québec et en Wallonie.
Principal Investigator(s)	Traisnel, Christophe
Start and End Dates	Start: janvier 2007 End: avril 2008
Specific Project-Level Research Objectives	Étude comparative visant à rendre compte de l'engagement politique des immigrants au sein des mouvements identitaires et de l'insertion, dans le discours des mouvements communautaires francophones, des préoccupations et des

	attentes des immigrants et du thème de la diversité culturelle.
Expected Deliverables	articles
Policy Priority Addressed	Collectivités d'accueil
Projected Budget (\$) and Funders	\$2400, Centre Métropolis Atlantique

Project Title	Profils de communautés immigrantes : le rôle des réseaux dans
	l'attraction, la rétention et l'intégration des immigrants au
	Canada atlantique
Principal	Nicole Gallant
Investigator(s)	
Co-Investigators	Evangelia Tastsoglou
_	Alexandra Dobrowolski
	Ather Akbari
	Swarna Weerasinghe
	Pauline Gardiner-Barber
	Lloydetta Quaiquoe
Start and End Dates	Start:January 2006
	End: May 2009
Specific Project-Level Research Objectives	Étude des réseaux sociaux dans quatre communautés issues de l'immigration (Libanais à Halifax; subcontinent indien à Saint John's; Afrique subsaharienne à Moncton; immigrants de toutes origines à Charlottetown). Les réseaux sociaux sont abordés sous divers angles : éducation, économie, santé, valeurs, langue, genre, loisirs, religion, participation civique, etc.
Expected Deliverables	Journal articles
	Workshop
	A book
Policy Priority	All
Addressed	
Specify how this	This project is a multi-layered study of immigrants social
Priority was Addressed	network; it addresses most of the important areas of human
	endeavour.
Projected Budget (\$)	125 000\$ AMC
and Funders	30 000\$ CIC-Integration branch
	_

Project Title	Les minorités dans les préoccupations gouvernementales: une étude des discours du trône dans 4 provinces.
Principal Investigator(s)	Nicole Gallant

Co-Investigators	Aucun
Start and End Dates	Start:été 2007 End: automne 2007
Specific Project-Level Research Objectives	Étude de l'apparition du thème de l'immigration dans les discours du trône des provinces Maritimes, en comparaison avec le Québec et la Saskatchewan.
Expected Deliverables	Working paper pour AMC
Policy Priority Addressed	Collectivités d'accueil
Projected Budget (\$) and Funders	2000\$, Welcoming communities domain, AMC

Project Title	Supporting Welcoming Communities for Immigration in Rural and Small Town New Brunswick
Principal Investigator(s)	David Bruce (Mount Allison University – Geography/ Rural and Small Town Programme)
Co-Investigators	None
Start and End Dates	Start: 2008 End: 2009
Specific Project-Level Research Objectives	Assess the sense of community, social inclusion and social network of residents; assess the receptivity of resident in small towns to immigrants; assess the needs of small towns in their efforts to be welcoming and supportive of immigrants
Expected Deliverables	AMC Working Paper, Final report, Paper at 11 th National Metropolis Conference, Peer-reviewed journal article
Policy Priority Addressed	Welcoming Communities
Projected Budget (\$) and Funders	\$20,000 (Atlantic Metropolis Centre), \$5000 (Province of New Brunswick

ECONOMIC AND LABOUR MARKET INTEGRATION

Project Title	Profiles of Immigrant Communities in Atlantic Canada: The role of networks in attracting, retaining and integrating immigrant men and women in Atlantic Canada
Principal Investigator(s)	Nicole Gallant
Co-Investigators	Ather Akbari, Chedly Belkhodja, Annette Boudreau, Pauline Gardiner-Barber, Lloydetta Quaicoe, Heather Richmond, Evangelia Tastsoglou, Swarna Weerasinghe

Start and End Dates	Start: February 2006 End:
Specific Project-Level Research Objectives	Study of the social networks of immigrant men and women in 4 communities, one in each Atlantic Province, including: East Indian immigrants in St. John's, NL; Middle Eastern immigrants in Halifax, NS; Francophone Sub-Saharan African immigrants in Moncton, NB; and immigrants of diverse origins in Charlottetown, PEI
Expected Deliverables	Reports / conference papers / journal paper
Policy Priority Addressed	Integration of immigrants
Specify how this Priority was Addressed	By focusing on immigrant communities and obtaining information on them through survey, interview and published data
Projected Budget (\$) and Funders	\$ 150,000 (approximately) Citizenship and Immigration Canada and Social Science and Humaniti4es Research Council

GENDER, MIGRATION AND DIVERSITY/ IMMIGRANT WOMEN (ADDRESSING FAMILY, CHILDREN AND YOUTH)

Project Title	"Negotiating Ethno-Cultural Identity among Youth: The Lebanese Second Generation and Beyond in Halifax"
Principal Investigator(s)	Evangelia Tastsoglou
Start and End Dates	Start:May 2008 End: December 2008
Expected Deliverables	Working Paper; Peer reviewed Academic Publication; Conference Paper
Policy Priority Addressed	Family, Children and Youth; Citizenship & Social, Cultural & Civic Integration; Welcoming Communities
Projected Budget (\$) and Funders	\$5,000 AMC Pilot Project Grant

Project Title	"Who Comes, Who Stays, and at What Cost? An Ethnographic
	and Political Analysis of Nova Scotia's Nominee Programme
	(NSNP)"

Principal Investigator(s)	Pauline Gardiner-Barber and Alexandra Dobrowolsky
Start and End Dates	Start:May 2008 End: December 2009
Specific Project-Level Research Objectives	Ethnographic study (qualitative interviews) and political analysis (literature review; content analysis of government documents, media reports) of the NSPNP
Expected Deliverables	Working Paper; Academic paper; Conference Paper(s); & Policy Dialogue
Policy Priority Addressed	Citizenship & Social, Cultural & Civic Integration; Economic and Labour Market Integration; Welcoming Communities
Projected Budget (\$) and Funders	\$5,000 AMC Pilot Project Grant

Project Title	"Who Cares and Why it Matters: Gender, Transnational Care, Paid Work and Belonging: A Halifax Pilot Project"
Principal Investigator(s)	Evangelia Tastsoglou and Alexandra Dobrowolsky
Start and End Dates	Start:May 2008 End: June 2010
Specific Project-Level Research Objectives	Mapping transnational care commitments (local/global) and their implications on citizenship, labour market integration and retention.
Expected Deliverables	Working Paper; Academic Paper; Conference Paper; Knowledge Transfer; Larger Grant Proposals
Policy Priority Addressed	Citizenship & Social, Cultural & Civic Integration; Economic and Labour Market Integration; Family, Children and Youth
Projected Budget (\$) and Funders	\$5,000 AMC Pilot Project

Project Title	Cross Domain Initiative
Principal Investigator(s)	Nicole Gallant
Co-Investigators	(all Domain leaders)
Start and End Dates	Start: 2006 End: 2010
Specific Project-Level Research Objectives	Investigate the role of networks in the attraction, retention and integration of immigrants in Atlantic Canadian communities through the analysis of focus groups, interviews and surveys.

Expected Deliverables	Articles, books, working papers, conference papers and magazine articles.
Policy Priority Addressed	Citizenship & Social, Cultural and Civic Integration; Housing and Neighbourhoods; Welcoming Communities;
Specify how this Priority was Addressed	
Projected Budget (\$) and Funders	\$80,000 AMC; \$25,000 AMC; \$30,000 CIC

Project Title	A Profile of Sponsored Parents/Grandparents in Canada
Principal Investigator(s)	Madine VanderPlaat
Co-Investigators	None
Start and End Dates	Start:May 2006 End: May 2008
Specific Project-Level Research Objectives	Profiling Sponsored Parents/Grandparents in Canada
Expected Deliverables	Report
Policy Priority Addressed	Families, Welcoming Communities
Specify how this Priority was Addressed	Literature Review
Projected Budget (\$) and Funders	\$ 4,000, Atlantic Metropolis Centre

Project Title	Racism and Discrimination in Canada: Laws, Policies and Practices.
Principal Investigator(s)	Cassin, Marguerite and VanderPlaat, Madine
Co-Investigators	Tamara Krawchenko
Start and End Dates	January to March 2007
Specific Project-Level Research Objectives	The research was commissioned to conduct an analysis of policies, programs and practices in fighting racism and racial discrimination and the gap in application and use

Expected Deliverables	Report and presentation to Canadian Heritage. Presentations at various conferences including the 12 th International Metropolis Conference and the Canadian Race Relations Foundation 2008 Award of Excellence Symposium
Policy Priority Addressed	Welcoming Communities
Specify how this Priority was Addressed	How do racism and discrimination manifest themselves in communities across the country, especially those communities outside of Montreal, Toronto and Vancouver? How is it measured? What effective strategies have been developed to counter racism and discrimination? What role can the Government of Canada play in eliminating racism and discrimination?
Projected Budget (\$) and Funders	\$25,000.00 – Canadian Heritage

Project Title	Best Practices in Adoption Support Services
Principal Investigator(s)	Sonya Corbin Dwyer (Sir Wilfred Grenfell College, Memorial University of Newfoundland – Department of Psychology)
	1 007
Co-Investigators	Lynn Gidluck (Canadian Centre for Policy Alternatives)
Start and End Dates	Start: 2008 End: 2009
Specific Project-Level	Review best practices in pre- and post-adoption support
Research Objectives	services for families created through transracial adoption.
Expected Deliverables	Report, Working Paper, Journal Articles, Conference Presentations
Policy Priority Addressed	Family, Children and Youth
Specify how this Priority was Addressed	
Projected Budget (\$) and Funders	\$20,000 (Atlantic Metropolis Centre)

Project Title	Arabic Speaking Immigrant Women in NS: A Study of Their
	Knowledge, Beliefs, Perceptions and Attitudes Towards Breast
	and Cervical Cancer and Screening
Principal	Susan Brigham (and student Maha Abdelrahman Amin) (Mount
Investigator(s)	Saint Vincent University – Department of Education)
Co-Investigators	None

Start and End Dates	Start: 2008 End: 2009
Specific Project-Level Research Objectives	Conduct interviews and survey, gather information on Arabic women's knowledge, beliefts, perceptions and attitudes towards breast and cervical cancer and screening.
Expected Deliverables	Journal articles, a report, conference papers/presentations
Policy Priority Addressed	Citizenship; Family, Children and Youth; Welcoming Communities
Specify how this Priority was Addressed	Relates to health questions in Citizenship priority in the M.O.U.
Projected Budget (\$) and Funders	\$3000.77

Project Title	Employment and Retention of Immigrant Women in Professions and Management	
Principal	A. Marguerite Cassin (Dalhousie University – Faculty of	
Investigator(s)	Management)	
Co-Investigators	Research assistant Kat MacKeigan	
Start and End Dates	Start: 2008 End: 2009	
Specific Project-Level Research Objectives	i) NS/Canada policy scane for immigration and employment policy, ii) individual interviews and one focus group with immigrant women working in management and professions iii) collaboration meeting with Human Resource Managers	
Expected Deliverables	Research report, 2 conference papers, working paper	
Policy Priority Addressed	Gender Domain (Family, Children and Youth); Welcoming Communities	
Specify how this Priority was Addressed	Welcoming communities is addressed through question concerning immigrant retention	
Projected Budget (\$) and Funders	\$5000 (Atlantic Metropolis Centre)	

Project Title	The Cultural Transition of Children and the Effects on Parents in
	Post-Migration
Principal	Madine VanderPlaat (Saint Mary's University – Department of
Investigator(s)	Sociology and Criminology)
Co-Investigators	Recent Graduate Joseph Nyemah (African Diaspora
	Association of the Maritimes)
Start and End Dates	Start: April, 2008

	End: March, 2009
Specific Project-Level Research Objectives Expected Deliverables	Investigate how cultural transitions for African immigrant children living in Halifax affect parenting and family stability Working Paper, Conference paper at the 11 th National Metropolis Conference
Policy Priority Addressed	Family, Children and Youth
Specify how this Priority was Addressed	Addresses the question of how children and youth construct an identity for themselves, a sense of home and belonging, and a sense of origin and descent.
Projected Budget (\$) and Funders	\$5000 (Atlantic Metropolis Centre)

JUSTICE, POLICING AND SECURITY

Project Title	Access to Justice: A Preliminary Needs and Capacity Assessment of the Atlantic Immigrant Community	
Principal Investigator(s)	Mirsada Karabegovic	
Co-Investigators	Chris Murphy	
Start and End Dates	Start: July 2006 End: July 2008	
Specific Project-Level Research Objectives	To explore issues related to law and legal justice for immigrants in Atlantic Canada	
Expected Deliverables	Research and Policy Report	
Policy Priority Addressed	Access to Justice for Immigrants	
Specify how this Priority was Addressed	Identified as a problem, proposed various strategies and a plan of action – policy development.	
Projected Budget (\$) and Funders	\$4,000.00 A.M.C.	

Project Title	Immigrants' Views and Experience on Crime, Violence and the Criminal Justice System
Principal Investigator(s)	Donald Clairmont, Dalhousie University, Professor Emeritus
Co-Investigators	Research assistant Shi-Eun Kim
Start and End Dates	Start: March, 2008 End: September, 2008

Specific Project-Level Research Objectives	Analysis of justice statistics, public surveys and interviews.
Expected Deliverables	Literature, report, detailed statistical analysis
Policy Priority Addressed	Justice, Policing and Security
Specify how this Priority was Addressed	Through analysis of existing data which has yet to be brought together.
Projected Budget (\$) and Funders	\$3,419, Atlantic Metropolis Centre

HOUSING AND NEIGHBOURHOODS

Project Title	Meeting Immigrant Family Housing Needs: Connecting Planning Policy and Urban Design
Principal Investigator(s)	Frank Palermo, Dalhousie University School of Architecture and Planning
Co-Investigators	Collaborators: Community Planners, City and Environment Unit, Dalhousie University
Start and End Dates	Start: May 2008 End: September 2008
Specific Project-Level Research Objectives	Understand the relationship between planning policies and building typologies with respect to immigrant housing. The research will analyze how different forms of housing meet different needs of immigrant families.
Expected Deliverables	Maps of Halifax illustrating special distribution of immigrants Literature review Final project report
Policy Priority Addressed	Housing and Neighbourhoods and Family Children and Youth
Specify how this Priority was Addressed	Addresses question: "how are neighbourhoods adapting in response to the entry of newcomers and minorities into the housing market? Is spatial concentration evident?"
Projected Budget (\$) and Funders	\$4600 – Atlantic Metropolis Centre

APPENDIX 11: STUDENT TRAINING, RESEARCH AND OUTPUTS

Students Hired for Centre/Domain Projects

Role	Students	Non-Students
Technician	1	1
Professional Research	0	0
Associate		
Consultant	0	0
Administrative Support	2	2
Research Assistants	23	0
Volunteers	12	0
Total	36	3

CENTRE:

Project	Level	Number of Students
Cross Domain Initiative "The Role	MA	2 - Tania Duclos,
of Networks in the Attraction,		Rebecca Rolfe
Retention and Integration of		
Immigrants in Atlantic Canada"–	D.4	A Alica Faccioles
Individual Interviews and	BA	1 – Aline Essombe
Transcription		
	MSc	1 – Duyen Nguyen
Funded by: Atlantic Metropolis		
Centre		
AMC Website	MSc	1 – Franklin Fezeu (Web
		Master)
10th National Metropolis	Undergraduate	
Conference Volunteers	and Graduate	12
Comercine volunteers		14

<u>Citizenship and Social, Cultural and Civic Integration / Citoyenneté et intégration sociale, culturelle et civique</u>

Project	Level	Number of Students
Domain supported student research	MA	2 – Dalal Abdul-Razzaq
		and Patrick Pearce
Domain Assistant	MA	2 – Ashley Goodberry
		and Sinziana Chira
Newcomer Artist Project	MFA	3 – Mariana

	Frochtengarten, Ege
	Edener and Stephen Rife

Collectivités d'accueil et leur rôle dans l'attrait, l'intégration et la rétention des nouveaux arrivants et des membres des minorités

Project	Level	Number of Students
L'immigration francophone en	PhD	1 – Carole Fournier
Atlantique (deux composantes :		(Université de
bibliographie annotée et enquête qualitative)	MA	Sherbrooke)
		1 - Jean-Olivier Roy
		(Université de Montreal)
Les minorités dans les	MA	1 - Gabrielle Caron (U de
préoccupations gouvernementales:		Moncton
une étude des discours du trône		
dans 4 provinces.		
Organismes de la francophonie		1 - Corinne Côté (IRNS)
minoritaire et immigration		
Profils de communautés	BA	1 – Aline Essombe (U de
immigrantes : le rôle des réseaux		Moncton)
dans l'attraction, la rétention et	MA	1 – Tania Duclos
l'intégration des immigrants au		
Canada atlantique		

Economic and Labour Market Integration

Project	Level	Number of Students
Socioeconomic and demographic	PhD	Lihui Zhang
profiles of immigrant in Atlantic	BSc	Keisha Archibald
Canada and provinces		
	Non student	3 – Lachlan Barber,
		Bernadine Halliday and
		Helen Cook
Cross Domain Initiative "The Role	MA	1 – Alexa Holm
of Networks in the Attraction,		
Retention and Integration of		
Immigrants in Atlantic Canada"-		
Individual Interviews and		
Transcription		
On single property and down a small in	DI-D	4 0
Socioeconomic and demographic	PhD	1- Azad Haider
profiles of immigrant in Atlantic		
Canada – Phase II: Focus on	Non student	1- Muhammed Farooq
Vibrant Communities		

<u>Gender, Migration and Diversity/ Immigrant Women (Addressing thFamily, Children and Youth priority)</u>

	Project	Level	Number of Students
--	---------	-------	--------------------

L' Impact des Lois Antiterroristes.La Loi sur l' Immigration et la loi sur la protection des Refugiies. L' Introspection de la Communaute Arabe et Musulmane du Nouveau - Brunswick et de la Nouvelle - Ecosse.	ВА	1 – Cassandra Eberhardt
Attraction and Retention of Immigrants Project	MA	1 – Maria-Jose Yax- Fraser
Domain Assistant	MA	1 – Lori Root
Transnational Care-Giving research	MA	1 – Katharine Laurie
Cross-Domain Project	MA	1 – Rebecca Rolfe

Justice, Policing and Security

Project	Level	Number of Students
Research Assistant	PhD	1 - Paul McKenna
	MA	1 - Chris Giacomantonio

Student Research related to Metropolis (AMC), Papers and Theses Ongoing or Completed:

Policy Priority	Citizenship	Economic	Family	Justice	Housing	Welcoming
Undergraduate	0	0	1	0	0	0
Master's	5	1	4	1	0	0
Doctoral	3 1 0 1 0 3					
Postdoctoral	Not Applicable					
Total	20					

- **1.** Citizenship and Social, Cultural and Civic Integration / Citoyenneté et intégration sociale, culturelle et civique
- 2. Economic and Labour Market Integration
- **3.** Family Children and Youth (Addressed by Gender, Migration and Diversity/Immigrant Women Domain)
- 4. Justice, Policing and Security
- 5. Housing and Neighbourhoods
- **6.** Welcoming Communities/ Collectivités d'accueil et leur rôle dans l'attrait, l'intégration et la rétention des nouveaux arrivants et des membres des minorités

<u>Citizenship and Social, Cultural and Civic Integration / Citoyenneté et intégration sociale, culturelle et civique</u>

Student	Level	University	Title
Brenda Grzetic	PhD	Dalhousie University	Seasonal labour migration from
			Newfoundland to regional labour markets
Natasha	PhD	Dalhousie University	Out-migration from New
Hanson			Brunswick
Sinziana Chira	MA	Dalhousie University	International student migration
Ian Shelton	MA	Dalhousie University	Male Filipino caregivers and immigrant decision-making
Andrea Wiseman	MA	Dalhousie University	Migration and remittances: the effects of oil-patch migration on

			local women
Steven	MA	Dalhousie University	Liberian refugees and cultural
Crepeault		-	identity
Abu Kamara	PhD	Dalhousie University	"Lost in the Shuffle" The Struggle
			of Migrant Children to Acquire an
			Education in a Post 9/11 World."
Joseph Nyemah	MA	Dalhousie University	Economic decision-making in
		-	Liberian refugee households

Collectivités d'accueil et leur rôle dans l'attrait, l'intégration et la rétention des nouveaux arrivants et des membres des minorités

Student	Level	University	Title
Isabelle Violette	PhD	Université de Moncton	Vers une redéfinition de la
			francophonie: les
			transformations
			sociolinguistiques du milieu
			minoritaire à partir de
			l'immigration francophone en
			Acadie du Nouveau-Brunswick
Carole Fournier	PhD	Université de	Les représentations sociales
		Sherbrooke	des habitants de Saint-Léonard
			(Nouveau-Brunswick) par
			rapport à l'immigration qui a
			lieu dans leur communauté
Stacey Wilson-	PhD	University of New	Entrepreneurial Social
Forsberg		Brunswick	Infrastructure and the Inclusion
			of Immigrants in non-
			metropolitan community
			development initiatives

Economic and Labour Market Integration

Student	Level	University	Title
Monia Bergeron	MBA	Saint Mary's	Interprovincial migration of
			foreign born and native born in
			Canada
Shabir Hyder	PhD		Impact of Immigration on
-			Foreign Direct Investment and
			International Trade in Pakistan

Gender, Migration and Diversity/ Immigrant Women (Family, Children and Youth priority)

Student	Level	University	Title
Nanok Cha	MA	Saint Mary's	Gender Relations in Korean Immigrant Families in Halifax: Continuity and Change
Lori Root	MA	Saint Mary's	The Lived Experiences of

			Filipina Live-In Care Givers in Halifax
Cassandra Eberhardt	BA	Saint Mary's	Impact of Transnational Migration from Mexico to the US. on Mexican Families
Maria Jose-Yax Fraser	MA	Dalhousie	A Balancing Act: The Cultural Choices and Processes of Cross-Cultural Mothering
Katharine Laurie	MA	Saint Mary's	Gender and Transnational Migration: Tracing the Impacts "Home"

Justice, Policing and Security

Student	Level	University	Title
Chris	MA	Dalhousie University	Policing the Commons
Giacomantonio			
Paul McKenna	PhD	Dalhousie University	Policing and Security Policy:
			National and International
			Comparisons

Support provided to students to attend Metropolis Conferences

10th National Metropolis Conference in Halifax, April 3-6, 2008

Name	Level	Institution	Presentation Title
Abdelrahman-Amin,	Masters	Mount St.	Our Lives in Public Spaces: A
Maha		Vincent	Readers Theatre Performance
Bird, Andrea	Masters	UPEI	N/A
Chira, Sinziana	Masters	Dalhousie	Not available
Eberhardt, Cassandra	Masters	Saint Mary's	Structural transformation of the
			Mexican family
Howard, Laura Lee	Masters	UPEI	Liminality Enlarged by Islandness:
			A case study of the Chinese on
			Prince Edward Island
Kanth, Farhana	Masters	Dalhousie	Not available
MacDonald, Vincent	BA	Cape Breton	N/A
		U.	
Marshall, Suzanne	Masters	Dalhousie	Interrogating authenticity:
			perspectives from Atlantic
			Canadian literature
Nemorin, Selena	Masters	Mount St.	Our Lives in Public Spaces: A
		Vincent	Readers Theatre Performance
Robinson, Wendy	Masters	Saint Mary's	Roundtable organizer
Root, Lori	Masters	Saint Mary's	"I'm a lost ship, a different
			worker": The Lived Experiences of
			Filipina Caregivers working within
			the Live-in Caregiver Program
			(LCP) in Halifax Municipality
Simmonds, Tara	Masters	Dalhousie	Language Barriers and Health
			Care Accessibility in Halifax
Thong-Robichaud,	B.Ed.	UNB	Our Lives in Public Spaces: A
Julie Muilin		Fredericton	Readers Theatre Performance
Topen, Amanda	Masters	Saint Mary's	"Carework Across Borders:
			The Perspectives of Immigrant
			Women from sub-Saharan Africa"
Wang, Yina	Masters	Mount St.	Our Lives in Public Spaces: A
		Vincent	Readers Theatre Performance
Wilson-Forsberg,	PhD	UNB	The Role of Bonding & Bridging
Stacey		Fredericton	Social Capital in the Inclusion of
			Immigrants in Small Communities
Yax-Fraser, Maria-	Masters	Saint Mary's	Cross-Cultural Mothering
Jose			A Lens into the mothering
			experiences of Immigrant women
Yesmin, Farida	B.Ed.	UNB	Our Lives in Public Spaces: A
		Fredericton	Readers Theatre Performance

Graduate and Undergraduate¹ Studies tied to Metropolis Research and Themes

LEAD UNIVERSITIES:

DALHOUSIE UNIVERSITY:

Programs related to Metropolis themes:

Sociology & Social Anthropology International Development Studies English

Courses offered in migration/immigration studies:

Undergraduate:

Migration and Identity - Department of Sociology & Social Anthropology Migration and Development - Department of International Development Studies Literature, Im/migration and Citizenship – Department of English

Graduate:

Interdisciplinary PhD Program, (Social Anthropology)

** Migration and citizenship are topics occasionally taught in the graduate issues class in the Department of Sociology & Social Anthropology.

UNIVERSITE DE MONCTON:

Programmes liés aux thèmes Metropolis:

Département d'études françaises Département de science politique Département de sociologie École de travail social

Cours sur les études de migration et immigration:

Politique et minorités – Département de science politique.

SAINT MARY'S UNIVERSITY

Programs related to Metropolis themes:

Sociology and Criminology International Development Studies History Irish Studies Religious Studies Women's Studies Political Science

Courses offered in migration/immigration studies:

Undergraduate:

Forced Migration

Power, Equity, Global Issues

¹ for universities where there are no graduate programs.

Gender and International Migration Multiculturalism and Development Seminar in Irish and Scottish Emigration Religious Diversity in Canada

** Immigration is one of the topics regularly covered in the Human Resource Economics (Econ 3340) course and Labour Economics (Econ 3341) courses. Several students enrolled in Econ 3340 write their papers on immigration related topics.

Graduate:

Gender and International Migration Multiculturalism and Development

COLLABORATING UNIVERSITY - Programs and Courses Offered:

MOUNT ALLISON UNIVERSITY:

Programs related to Metropolis themes:

Canadian Studies Sociology Geography

Courses offered in migration/immigration studies:

Undergraduate:

Multiculturalism, Immigration and Diversity in Canada Language and Ethnicity in Canada Inequality in Canadian Society

APPENDIX 12: BUDGET

REVENUE Opening balance	Approved Budget 2007-8 121,063	Actual 121,063		Proposed 2008-09 34,130	
Revenues SSHRC Other	300,000	300,000 38,183	1	307,000 30,000	2
Total revenues	421,063	459,246		371,130	
EXPENSES					
Transfers Moncton Admin. Domain Operating Funds Metropolis Conference	42,260 20,000 80,000	46,265 20,000 80,000		50,000 20,000	
Research Strategic Grants Pilot Projects Thematic Scholars	60,000 45,000 6,000	60,000 45,000 0		90,000 35,000	
Halifax Salaries and Benefits	70,740	69,855		75,000	
Retreat/ Symposium Travel Translation-A/V Catering Other	20,000	24,149 6,057 7,518 503		20,000	
National Conference	28,000	18,700		28,000	
Travel*	3,500	19,738	3	5000	
Operating Telecommunications Material/Supplies/Printing Equipment Translation (Halifax)	2500 5000 500 0	7,146 3,372 607 6,200		5000 750 1000	
Knowledge Translation		10,006		30,000	4
Total Expenses	383,500	425,116		359,750	
Balance	37,563	\$34,130		11,380	

- 1 31,560 fed. support for retreat
- 2 14,000 travel reimbursement 16,000 STU domain
- 3 14,000 to be reimbursed
- 4 co-sponsorship of conferences, workshops, publications, etc

APPENDIX 13: EXTERNAL FUNDING SECURED BY AMC AND DOMAINS

CITIZENSHIP AND SOCIAL, CULTURAL AND CIVIC INTEGRATION / CITOYENNETE ET INTEGRATION SOCIALE, CULTURELLE ET CIVIQUE

Project: Elizabeth Barrett Browning Scholarly Edition and

Archive; Nation, Migration and Citizenship in the

Nineteenth Century

Funder: SSHRC. \$39,826

PI: Marjorie Stone, Dalhousie University

Co-Researchers: N/A

Project: "Immigration policy in the EU: The 'management' of

immigrant integration." (Project 5/19 in Dalhousie EU Centre of

Excellence)

1,628 Euros in first phase;

Funder: Dalhousie EU Centre of Excellence

to increase in

PI: Finn Laursen, Dalhousie University

second phase

Co-Researchers: Pauline Gardiner Barber and 9 co-applicants

Project: Why do immigrants leave Atlantic and Prairie

Provinces?

Funder: SSHRC PI: Howard Ramos, Dalhousie University In research

design

Co-Researchers: Madine VanderPlaat and Yoko Yoshida

Project: Mapping the Canadian Marketplace of Ideas:

Media and Political Opportunities of Aboriginal, Environmental,

Gay and Lesbian, and Women's Advocacy

Funder: SSHRC 95,600

PI: Howard Ramos Co-Researchers: N/A

Project: Communities for all: Understanding and addressing

immigrant lifestyle needs

Funder: Pending In research design

PI: Susan Tirone, Dalhousie University

Co-Researchers:

Project: Engaging New Canadians in Coaching and the National

Coaching Certification Program (NCCP)

Funder: Coaching Association of Canada \$13,365

PI: Dr. Susan Tirone

Co-Researchers: Lori Livingston, Jordan Miller and Emma

Smith (Dalhousie University)

(Ongoing / Continuation from 2006-2007)

Project: Performed Subordination: Global Migration and New

Economic Subjectivities

Funder: SSRC \$88.600

PI: Dr. Pauline Gardiner Barber and Dr. Belinda Leach

(Ongoing / Continuation from 2006-2007)

Project: Immigration policy in the EU: The 'management' of

immigrant integration.

Funder: European Commission.

PI: Dr. Finn Laursen and Dr. Robert Boardman

Co-Researchers: Dr. Pauline Gardiner Barber, Dr. David Black,

Dr. Florian Bail, Dr. Frank Harvey, Dr. Jerome Davis, Dr.

Katherine Fierlbeck, Dr. Christian Marfels

(Ongoing / Continuation from 2006-2007)

COLLECTIVITES D'ACCUEIL ET LEUR ROLE DANS L'ATTRAIT, L'INTEGRATION ET LA RETENTION DES NOUVEAUX ARRIVANTS ET DES MEMBRES DES MINORITES

Project: Organismes de la francophonie minoritaire et

immigration

Funder: INRS (Fonds de démarrage) 3000\$

PI: Nicole Gallant Co-Researchers: N/A

Project: L'immigration francophone en Atlantique (deux

composantes : bibliographie annotée et enquête

qualitative)

Funder: CIC Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada, pour la Table 42 000\$

démographique de l'Atlantique

PI: Nicole Gallant Co-Researchers: N/A

Project: Les minorités dans les préoccupations

gouvernementales : Analyse des discours du trône

dans 4 provinces canadiennes

Funder: 1. Patrimoine canadien \$2 900

2. Université de Moncton \$1 500

PI: Nicole Gallant

(Ongoing / Continuation from 2006-2007)

Project: Capacité d'inclusion des immigrants et identité dans la

francophonie canadienne non métropolitaine

Funder:

CRSH
Fac. études supérieures et de la recherche, U de Moncton
Centre Métropolis Atlantique 8 000\$
Centre de Recherche sur les Minorités Francophones

120 215 \$
5 800\$
5 000\$

Ressources humaines NB (Programme Carrière-été)

PI: Nicole Gallant

Co-Researchers: Aucun

(Ongoing / Continuation from 2006-2007)

ECONOMIC AND LABOUR MARKET INTEGRATION

Project: Socioeconomic and demographic profiles of immigrants in Atlantic Canada – Phase II: Focus on Vibrant Communities

Funder: Citizenship and Immigration Canada \$25,000

PI: Ather Akbari

Co-Researchers: N/A

Project: Socioeconomic and Demographic Profiles of

Immigrants to Atlantic Canada

Funder: ACOA, Rural Secretariat, Atlantic Provinces Provincial

Governments \$45,000

PI: Ather Akbari

Co-researchers: Ted Mcdonald, University of New Brunswick; Scott Lynch, Memorial University; Wimal Rankaduwa, University

of Prince Edward Island

(Completed December 2008, Commenced 2005-2006)

GENDER, MIGRATION AND DIVERSITY/ IMMIGRANT WOMEN (FAMILY, CHILDREN AND YOUTH PRIORITY)

Project: Racism and Discrimination in Canada: Laws, Policies

and Practices

Funder: Canadian Heritage \$25,000.00

PI: Madine VanderPlaat and Marguerite Cassin

Co-Researchers: Tamara Krawchenko

Project: Integration Outcomes of Immigrant Women in Canada

Funder: Citizenship and Immigration Canada

PI: Madine VanderPlaat \$15,000

Co-Researchers: N/A

Project: Attraction, Promotion and Retention of Immigrants in

Atlantic Canada

Funder: Citizenship and Immigration \$10,000

PI: Evie Tastsoglou

Co-Researchers: Maria Jose Yax-Fraser

Project: L'impact des lois antiterroristes. La Loi sur l'Immigration et la loi sur la protection des Refugiies. L' Introspection de la Communaute Arabe et Musulmane du Nouveau - Brunswick et

de la Nouvelle - Ecosse.

Funder: Canadian Race Relations Foundation \$25,000

Pls: Cyprien Okana, Evie Tastsoglou, Chedly Belkhodja

Co-Researchers: N/A

(Ongoing / Continuation from 2006-2007)

EXTERNAL FUNDING TOTAL: \$566,220
Ongoing and Continued projects: \$308,220
New External Funding total: \$258,000

APPENDIX 14: 2007 ANNUAL POLICY RESEARCH SYMPOSIUM AGENDA AND PARTICIPANTS LIST

Atlantic Metropolis Centre 4th Annual Policy Research Symposium May 14-15, 2007 – Memorial University of Newfoundland St. John's, Newfoundland

Day 1: Monday, May 14, 2007

*** Unless otherwise noted, all events will take place at the INCO Innovation Centre Theatre, Memorial University Campus, Saint John's, Newfoundland

8:30-9:00 Registration

9:00 - 9:10 Introduction and Objectives of Retreat

Terry Murphy, Chair, Atlantic Metropolis Centre Board of Directors and Vice-President Academic and Research, Saint Mary's University

9:10 - 9:20 Phase III of Metropolis

Howard Duncan, Executive Head, Metropolis Project Secretariat

9:20 - 9:50 AMC Phase III Submission to SSHRC

Directors, Atlantic Metropolis Centre Chedly Belkhodja (Université de Moncton) Marjorie Stone (Dalhousie University) Madine VanderPlaat (Saint Mary's University)

9:50 - 10:00 10th National Metropolis Conference within the Phase III - National Metropolis Conference context and mandate

John Biles, Director, Partnerships and Knowledge Transfer, Metropolis Project Secretariat

10:00 - 10:15 10th National Metropolis Conference Committee Structure and Process

Madine VanderPlaat, Director, Atlantic Metropolis Centre (Saint Mary's University)

10:15 - 10:30 Nutrition Break

10:30 - 12:00 Thematic Panels for 2008 Conference on Priority Areas

Format: A panel of federal funders, researchers and other stakeholders will respond to the plenary topic proposed for each Priority Research Area for the 2008 National Conference. A more general discussion will follow each panel presentation.

10:30 - 11:00 Priority Area - Citizenship and Social, Cultural and Civic Integration

Proposed Plenary Topic:

Marginalization, Exclusion, Extremism and Radicalization

11:00 - 11:30 Priority Area - Economic and Labour Market Integration

Proposed Plenary Topic:

Temporary Foreign Workers – A Solution to Market Responsiveness?

11:30 - 12:00 Priority Area - Family, Children and Youth

Proposed Plenary Topic:

Family Violence and Integration

12:00 - 1:00 Lunch – West Hatcher Dining Hall, Memorial University

1:00 - 2:30 Thematic Panels for 2008 Conference on Priority Areas (Continued)

Format: A panel of federal funders, researchers and other stakeholders will respond to the plenary topic proposed for each Priority Research Area for the 2008 National Conference. A more general discussion will follow each panel presentation.

1:00 - 1:30 Priority Area - Welcoming Communities: The Role of Host Communities in Attracting, Integrating and Retaining Newcomers and Minorities

Proposed Plenary Topic:

The Role of Host Communities in Attracting, Integrating and Retaining Newcomers and Minorities

1:30- 2:00 Priority Area – Policing, Security and Justice

Proposed Plenary Topic:

Policing, Justice and Security: A Paradox of Representation in a Diverse Canada

2:00- 2:30 Priority Area – Housing and Neighbourhoods

Proposed Plenary Topic:

Your Neighbours and What They Mean for the Future of Canada

2:30 - 3:00 National Conference Brainstorming Sessions:

Arts and Cultural Events

Facilitated by Marjorie Stone, Atlantic Metropolis Centre Director (Dalhousie University)

3:00 - 3:15 Nutrition Break

3:15 - 4:00 National Conference Brainstorming Sessions (continued)

 Pre-conference activities: Francophone minority communities; Graduate Student development; Study/Site tours
 Facilitated by Chedly Belkhodja, Atlantic Metropolis Centre Director (Université de Moncton) Special speakers

Facilitated by Terry Murphy, Chair, Atlantic Metropolis Centre Board of Directors (Saint Mary's University)

4:00 - 4:30 Emerging AMC Initiatives

The Data Initiative (Howard Ramos, Dalhousie University)
AIDRA: Atlantic Immigration and Diversity Research Archive (Marjorie Stone, Dalhousie University and Lachlan Barber, AMC)

6:00 - 8:00 Reception – Wine and Cheese

At La Fédération des francophones de Terre-Neuve et du Labrador, 65 Ridge Road, 2nd floor (A bus will depart from the Fairmont Hotel at 5:45pm and return at 8:00pm)

Day 2: Tuesday, May 15, 2007

*** Unless otherwise noted, all events will take place at the INCO Innovation Centre Theatre, Memorial University Campus, Saint John's, Newfoundland

8:30-9:00 Registration

9:00 - 9:45 Atlantic Metropolis Phase III Overview

Terry Murphy, Chair, Atlantic Metropolis Centre Board of Directors Gender, Migration and Diversity / Immigrant Women Domain Overview (Alexandra Dobrowolsky, Saint Mary's)

Citizenship and Social, Cultural and Civic Integration

(Pauline Gardiner Barber, Dalhousie)

Economic and Labour Market Integration

(Ather Akbari, Saint Mary's)

Welcoming Communities: The Role of Host Communities in Attracting, Integrating and Retaining Newcomers and Minorities

(Nicole Gallant, U. de Moncton)

Policing, Security and Justice

(Chris Murphy, Dalhousie)

Terry Murphy will give a 10-minute overview of the AMC's approach to Phase III of the Metropolis Project, to be followed by brief overviews from leaders of the Phase III research domains. Discussion and questions will follow.

9:45 - 10:15 Metropolis Presents

Three ten minute presentations highlighting past, present and proposed research collaboration with Memorial University.

Speakers - TBA

10:15 - 10:45 Nutrition Break and Poster Sessions

10:45 - 11:05 Population Issues and the Role of Immigration

The Newfoundland and Labrador Environment

Don Hogan, Senior Economist, ACOA

11:05 -11:25 Diversity – Opportunity and Growth – An Immigration Strategy of the Government of Newfoundland and Labrador

Nellie Burke, Director, Immigration, Policy and Planning, Department of Human Resources, Labour and Employment, Government of Newfoundland and Labrador

11:25 - 12:30 Developing an Immigration Research Agenda for Newfoundland and Labrador

Facilitated by Rob Greenwood, Harris Center, Memorial University

12:30 - 1:30 Lunch – West Hatcher Dining Hall

1:15 – 3:15 **AMC Meetings**

Atlantic Metropolis Centre Board of Directors - Arts Building 1043 Programme and Dissemination Committee – Arts Building 1046 Policing, Justice and Security Domain - Arts Building 1045

Centre Metropolis Atlantique - 4^{ième} Symposium annuelle les 14 & 15 mai 2007 – Memorial University of Newfoundland St. John's, Terre-Neuve

Jour 1 : lundi 14 mai 2007

***À moins d'avis contraire, toutes les activités auront lieu au théâtre INCO à l'Université Memorial de Terre-Neuve, à St. John's.

8:30 – 9:00 Inscription

9:00 – 9:10 Mot de bienvenue et objectifs de la retraite

Terry Murphy, président du conseil d'administration du Centre Métropolis Atlantique et vice-recteur à l'enseignement et à la recherche, à l'Université Saint Mary.

9:10 - 9:20 Phase III du projet Métropolis

Howard Duncan, directeur général du Secrétariat du projet Métropolis.

9:20 - 9:50 Présentation de la phase III du projet Métropolis qui sera soumis au CRSH

Co-directeurs, Centre Métropolis Atlantique

Chedly Belkhodja (Université de Moncton)

Marjorie Stone (Dalhousie University)

Madine VanderPlaat (Saint Mary's University)

9:50 -10:00 10^{ième} Conférence nationale Métropolis dans le contexte de la phase III,

Rôle et fonction de la Conférence nationale Métropolis.

John Biles, co-directeur, Partenariats et transferts de savoir, Secrétariat du projet Métropolis.

10:00 - 10:15 Comité organisateur et planification de la 10^{ième} Conférence nationale Métropolis.

Madine VanderPlaat, Co-Directrice, Centre Métropolis Atlantique (Saint Mary's University).

10:15-10:30 Pause santé

10:30-12:00 Tables rondes thématiques: points de vue fédéraux /provinciaux/ municipaux/ communautaires/ et points de vue des domaines.

Mode de présentation : une table ronde composée des intervenants suivants: les partenaires financiers, les chercheurs et autres partenaires communautaires, qui répondront aux plénières

proposées pour chaque thématique prioritaire pour la conférence nationale de 2008. L'échange sera suivi d'une discussion.

10:30 - 11:00 Thématique prioritaire :

Citoyenneté et intégration sociale, culturelle et civique

Sujet de plénière proposée : Marginalisation, exclusion, extrémisme et radicalisation.

11:00 - 11:30 Thématique prioritaire :

L'intégration économique et au marché du travail

Sujet de plénière proposée : *Les employés étrangers temporaires : une solution à la réceptivité du marché de travail*

11:30 - 12:00 Thématique prioritaire :

Famille, enfants et jeunes

Sujet de plénière proposée : La violence familiale et l'intégration

12:00 - 1:00 Le repas aura lieu au West Hatcher Dining Hall, Memorial University

1:00 - 2:30 Tables rondes thématiques : points de vue fédéraux /provinciaux/ municipaux/ communautaires/ et points de vue des domaines (suite)

Mode de présentation: une table ronde composée des intervenants suivants: les partenaires financiers, les chercheurs et autres partenaires communautaires, qui répondront aux plénières proposées pour chaque priorité de recherche pour la conférence nationale de 2008. L'échange sera suivi d'une discussion.

1:00 - 1:30 Thématique prioritaire :

Collectivités d'accueil et leur rôle dans l'attrait, l'intégration et la rétention des nouveaux arrivants et des membres des minorités

Sujet de plénière proposée : Le rôle de la collectivité d'accueil dans l'attrait, l'intégration et la rétention des nouveaux arrivants et des membres des minorités

1:30-2:00 Thématique prioritaire:

Justice, services de police et sécurité

Sujet de plénière proposée : Justice, services de police et sécurité : Un paradoxe de représentation dans un Canada divers

2:00-2:30 Thématique prioritaire :

Logement et voisinages

Sujet de plénière proposée : Vos voisins et ce qu'ils signifient pour le futur du Canada

2:30 - 3:00 Séances de remue-méninges sur la conférence:

Événements culturels et artistiques

Présidence: Marjorie Stone, co-directrice du Centre Métropolis Atlantique (Dalhousie University).

3:00 - 3:15 Pause santé

3:15 - 4:00 Séances de remue-méninges sur la conférence: (suite)

Activités devant précéder la conférence : rencontre avec des représentants des communautés francophones minoritaires; les programmes de soutien aux étudiants(es) gradués(es); les visites guidées.

Présidence: Chedly Belkhodja, co-directeur du Centre Métropolis Atlantique (Université de Moncton).

Conférenciers invités

Présidence: Terry Murphy, président du conseil d'administration du Centre Métropolis Atlantique

4:00 - 4:30 Nouveaux projets au Centre Metropolis Atlantique

Data Initiative (Howard Ramos, Dalhousie University)

ANRIDA: Archives numériques pour la recherche sur l'immigration et la diversité en l'Atlantique (Marjorie Stone, Dalhousie University et Lachlan Barber, CMA)

6:00 - 8:00**Réception – Vins et fromages**

Réception organisée par la Fédération des francophones de Terre-Neuve et du Labrador, 65 Ridge Road, 2^{ième} étage (Le transport au lieu de réception est déjà prévu : un autobus quittera l'hôtel Fairmont à 17h45 et y retournera à 20h00).

Jour 2: mardi 15 mai 2007

***À moins d'avis contraire, toutes les activités auront lieu au théâtre INCO à l'Université Memorial de Terre-Neuve, à St. John's.

8:30 - 9:00 **Inscription**

9:00 - 9:45 Présentation du Centre Métropolis Atlantique

Terry Murphy, président du conseil d'administration du Centre Métropolis Atlantique

Rapports hommes/femmes, migration et diversité / les immigrantes

(Alexandra Dobrowolsky, Saint Mary's)

Citoyenneté et intégration sociale, culturelle et civique (Pauline Gardiner Barber, Dalhousie)

L'intégration économique et au marché du travail

(Ather Akbari, Saint Mary's)

Collectivités d'accueil et leur rôle dans l'attrait, l'intégration et la rétention des nouveaux arrivants et des membres des minorités

(Nicole Gallant, U. de Moncton)

Justice, services de police et sécurité

(Chris Murphy, Dalhousie)

Terry Murphy donnera un survol de la troisième phase du projet Metropolis. Il sera suivi d'un résumé de chacun des domaines de recherche au CMA. Questions et discussion à suivre.

9:45 - 10:15 Présentations du Projet Métropolis

Il y aura trois communications d'une durée de dix minutes pour souligner les échanges passés, présents et à venir au niveau de la recherche entre Memorial University et le Centre Métropolis.

Conférenciers – à confirmer.

10:15 - 10:45 Pause santé et Communications par affiches

10:45 - 11:05 Problématique :

La population et le rôle de l'immigration à Terre-Neuve et au Labrador

Don Hogan, économiste en chef, Agence de promotion économique du Canada atlantique.

11:05 -11:25 Diversité : possibilités et croissance : les stratégies d'immigration du gouvernement de Terre-Neuve et du Labrador.

Nellie Burke, directeur, Immigration, politiques et planification, Département des ressources humaines, marché du travail et emploi, gouvernement de Terre-Neuve et du Labrador.

11:25 - 12:30 Élaboration d'un plan de recherche sur l'immigration pour le gouvernement de Terre-Neuve et du Labrador.

Présidence: Rob Greenwood, Harris Center, Memorial University.

12:30 - 1:30 Le repas aura lieu au West Hatcher Dining Hall, Memorial University

1:15 - 3:15 Sessions de travail

Conseil d'administration du Centre Métropolis Atlantique – Arts 1043 Comité de planification et de diffusion de la recherche – Arts 1046 Réunion du domaine *Justice, services de police et sécurité* - Arts 1045

2007 Policy Research Symposium Participants List May 14-15, Memorial University, St. John's Newfoundland and Labrador

•
nd Lab

nd Lab
and Lab
ation

Pearce	Maryanne	Aboriginal Policing Directorate
Penney	Neil	Heritage Canada
Quaicoe	Lloydetta	Program and Dissemination Committee, AMC
Radulovic	Vesna	CBSA
Ramos	Howard	Dalhousie University
Rankaduwa	Wimal	NGO Rep
Regragui	Asma	NGO Rep
Reiznic	Brenda	Dalhousie University
Richmond	Heather	St. Thomas University
Rodriguez-Gallagher	Sofia	St. Thomas University
Rolfe	Rebecca	Atlantic Metropolis Centre
Rowe	Tina	Eastern School District
Sahney	Puja	Memorial University of Newfoundland
Sarma-Debnath	Kaberi	
Sassine	Sadie	NS Federal Council Exec. Director
Simmonds	Tara	Memorial University of Newfoundland
Soper	Jenifer	Canadian Heritage
Stone	Marjorie	Dalhousie University
Sun	Colin	Atlantic Canada Opportunities Agency
Thomas	Sue	Citizenship and Immigration
Thorne	Cory	Memorial University of Newfoundland
Topen	Amanda	Saint Mary's University
Traisnel	Christophe	L'Université de Moncton
Turcotte	Brittany	St. Thomas University
Vanderlip	Daniel	RCMP
VanderPlaat	Madine	Saint Mary's University
Vardy	David	Leslie Harris Centre
Wadasinghe	Cheryl	HRSCD
Walsh	Ken	Association for New Canadians
Walsh	Joan	Citizenship and Immigration Canada
Weerasinghe	Swarna	Dalhousie University
Weiland	Frédérique	RDÉE TNL
Whelan	Alison	RCMP
Wright	Don	University of New Brunswick (AMC Board)
Zhang	Lihui	Memorial University of Newfoundland